3
e

Regular City Councii Meeting 6:30 p.m.
Tuesday, November 16, 2021
Lakeland City Hall

ON THE ST. CR

P © b =

10.
1.

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADOPT AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action)
A. Approve October 19, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes

B. Monthly List of Claims

C. Reimbursement to Council Member Rivers

D. Quality Avenue Payment Application

E. Resolution 2021-16 Approving a Variance at 737 Quentin Ave S for Construction of a retaining wall on a 12%
or great slope in the St. Croix River District

AGENCY REPORTS
A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet
B. Fire Department Report - In Packet
C. Animal Control Report — In Packet
D. Building Permit Report — Andy Schreder - Rum River Construction Consultants - In Packet
E. Engineering Report — Erik Henningsgard — SEH - In Packet
F. Public Works/Water Department Report — People Service — In Packet
G. Zoning Report — Julia Paulsen Mullin — Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC — In Packet
H. Financial Report — Roger Schanus — Carlson SV - In Packet

OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions)

PUBLIC HEARING - (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing)

A. Public Hearing to Consider an Amendment to the Zoning Code regarding new pool regulations

CITY BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Action on Amendment to the Zoning Code regarding new pool regulations
B. Discussion and Action on Impervious surface coverage violation 303 Quentin Ave N
C. Discussion on Generator Replacement at Water Treatment Plant #1
D. Discussion on SEH Building Report and Options to consider — Mike Thron
E. Update on City Clerk job posting — Personnel Committee

CITY STAFF REPORTS

CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS
ADJOURN



AGENDA ITEM
4A

"'Lakeland City Hall

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

City Council Present: Mayor Joe Paiement, Council Member Mike Thron, Council Member Robert Craggs &
Council Member Pat Rivers

City Staff Present: Acting City Clerk Michelle Elsner, Financial Consultant Roger Schanus

Via Zoom: Financial Consultant Kim Guyer, Zoning Administrator Jennifer Haskamp, Engineer Brian Bergstrom &
City Attorney Chris Johnson

1. CALL TO ORDER - 6:00PM
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Recited

3. ADOPT AGENDA Mayor Paiement made a motion to add the City Hall Building assessment to the agenda as item
8D. Seconded by Council Member Sand, all ayes motion carries

4. CONSENT AGENDA - (Items may be pulled for discussion and/or separate action) Council Member Rivers made a
motion to accept the consent agenda minus items B,C, & D. Seconded by Council Member Craggs, all ayes motion carries

A. Approve September 21, 2021 City Council Meeting Minutes
B. Monthly List of Claims Council Member Thron requested an explanation on the Clerks Payroll check. The
Clerk's check was manually drafted due to a software issue and the second amount was the taxes and PERA
for said payroll.
C. Approve quote from American Flag for flagpole repairs - Council Member Rivers requested this be pulled for
discussion. Council Member Rivers just asked if there was more than one quote on thisissue. Since we already
owed them for one truck dispatch the answer to that question was No
D. Resolution NO. 2021-15 APPROVING A VARIANCE FROM DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS FOR
ALLOWANCE OF A GAZEBO AT 1747 RIVERCREST ROAD Council Member Craggs requested this item get
pulled for discussion. Council Member Craggs just wanted to revisit this; it was his understanding that this
resolution is to grant the variance. The applicant has not completed the survey or the building permit to ensure
the set backs are correct.
Council Member Craggs made a motion to Approve items B, C & D. Seconded by Council Member Rivers all
ayes motion carries.
E. Corrections to typing errors in Resolution 2021-13 APPROVING A VARIANCE FROM THE MAXIMUM
IMPERVIOUS SURFACE COVERAGE STANDARD IN THE LOWER ST. CROIX RIVER BLUFFLAND AND
SHORELAND MANAGEMENT REGULATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN ADDITION AT 801 QUENTIN
AVENUE SOUTH
F. Approve executive session summary

5. AGENCY REPORTS

A. Law Enforcement Report - In Packet — Please if you see anything suspicious call the police.

B. Fire Department Report - In Packet

C. Animal Control Report — In Packet

D. Building Permit Report — Andy Schreder - Rum River Construction Consultants - In Packet

E. Engineering Report — Erik Henningsgard — SEH - In Packet Brian gave a brief explanation of how the
process worked. He explained that there were 3 engineers present for the walkthrough and assessment of
the building. They were focused on the structural integrity of the building, the accessibility of the building and
the safety features of the building including the lighting and the fire alarms. The main items they are
concermed about the retaining wall on the back side of the building and the accessibility of the main entrance
of the building. The largest issues are the structural concerns the moisture infiltration of the basement
causing moisture and mold issues in the building. The Foundation walls are horizontally cracking which are a
larger concern then the vertical cracking in the building. The largest issue has to do with the roof framing and
the wall framing of the original building the sagging of the roof and the bowing of the walls are the most
concerning issues there are signs that the building has been moving and shifting over the course of time. he
accessibility standards are not in compliance with the current codes. It is the general thought from SEH that
the building has surpassed its life span.



F. Public Works/Water Department Report — People Service — In Packet Paul Christensen from People Service
was in chambers to see if there were any concerns that the Council had in regards to the work that People
Service does for Lakeland

G. Zoning Report — Jennifer Haskamp — Swanson Haskamp Consulting, LLC - In Packet

H. Financial Report — Roger Schanus — Carlson SV — In Packet — Roger highlighted a few things in the
financial statement. The American Rescue Plan Act we need to make some decisions on that money. Let's
also go through the budget one more time before the end of the year. We also need to complete the Capitol

Improvement Budget for 2022. We also need to go through the water fund budget again.

6. OPEN FORUM (Public Comments, Presentations and Petitions) Chris White — 311 Queenan Ave — | was
disappointed that | sent an email to the City Council and did not receive any acknowledgement. The second thing
| am saddened to hear about the possibility that this building might not be salvageable.
Mary Miller 16087 1% St N — last June | made a data request for the hiring file | feel that since we are starting the
hiring process again and | am hoping you are paying attention to the hiring procedure file. it will be your defense
to follow the procedures and prove it. The posting on the Municipal Clerk and Finance Officers website is an
excellent posting asking the applicants to submit a resume and a cover letter and submit a general application
but has no link to the application. The postings on the LMC and City of Lakeland are not specific and | feel they
should be. In regards to the comments on the building this building scares me.
Tim Wirth 16160 4™ St N — Spoke in regards to the burning down of the new City Hall and that the statute of
limitations is running out to prosecute. It's not too late for someone to come forward.
David Millard — 16051 Quality Ct S — | think that the engineering report really opened a can of worms in regards
to this building and the fact that it is not an accessible building. The Council has a big responsibility in regards to
the decision on the building.
Julie Thron 16411 Division St — Ed Schukle every month in his report | feel that the personnel committee should
be giving a report on a monthly basis stating what you are doing and when you are meeting. | think that there
should be more communication as far as the job postings.
Lisa LaRoque Williams 630 Quant Ave N — | want to correct the record about the statement that Michelle was
hired because of me it is a false statement and unacceptable as far as a comment that the council should be
making. | also do not believe that the general public should be involved in personnel matters | feel that the
members of the personnel committee are doing a great job.

7. PUBLIC HEARING - (Discussion and Action by the City Council will follow each Public Hearing after closing)

A. Public Hearing to Install a Replacement Retaining Wall System on the river biuffs At 737 Quentin Avenue
South — Kyle Hurd from Geo Wall Designs spoke | am the engineer that is working on this property. It is not
possible to put a retaining wall back into the same place. We are using a Gabian wall system it is used by
MN DOT in many places where there is a high risk to erosion. From a design perspective these walls are
designed to last 75 years.

8. CITY BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Action on Variance to Install a Replacement Retaining Wall System on the river bluff At 737
Quentin Avenue south — Council Member Sand stated this is an improvement to the property and wants to
go along with staff recommendation. Council Member Craggs made a motion to grant the variance using
the recommendation from staff. Seconded by Council Member Sand, Council Member Rivers is abstaining
from the vote, 4 ayes motion carries.

B. Discussion and Action on Impervious surface coverage violation 303 Quentin Ave N — Not enough
information included at this time. it was tabled until the November 16" Council Meeting.

C. Discussion and Action on Ordinance Amending the Lakeland Code of Ordinances
Amending Chapter 159 Sections 159.112 Swimming Pools — Chris White 311 Queenan Ave S pointed out
there is nothing stating when the pool needs to be covered. Zoning stated that the times the cover needed
to be used could be governed by the Certificate of Compliance that the City issues for a swimming pool.
Zoning asked for verbal direction to make the amendment to the swimming pool ordinance. The Council
was in agreement to have the changes drafted and the public hearing set.

D. Discussion of City Hall Assessment Report — The Council is recommending having an open house with
SEH giving an overview of their findings.
Chris White 311 Queenan Ave S asked for it to be put on the front page of the newsletter and on the home
page of the website.
Julie Thron 16411 Division St. - Agrees that an open house with all of the correct information for the
residents is a really good idea.
Nancy Millard — 16051 Quality Ct S — Agrees that the open house is a good idea, but you also have to
make sure the finances make sense for the City of Lakeland. | would also like to see the City address the
accessibility issue with the current building.
The SEH presentation will be at 5:00 on November 16™ and the listening session will be right after that. The
November Council meeting will be starting at 6:30 PM on the 16"™. The Council will not make any decisions



10.
1.

at this time they would just like to hear the public’s thoughts on how to proceed. The meeting will aiso be
accessible via Zoom. The Council will do a second listening session during January on a Saturday
afternoon for anyone that is not able to attend the first meeting.

CITY STAFF REPORTS
CITY COUNCIL AND MAYOR REPORTS

ADJOURN Motion to adjourn at 8:23PM was made my Council Member Craggs. Seconded by Council
Member Rivers all ayes motion carries -



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Summary
From October 20, 2021 through November 16, 2021

Checks Numbered

From To Description To Be Approved
DC00042 DC00046 Clerk's Debit Card: Office Supplies + Postage $502.96
3919 3920 Clerk's Checks: Mayor Payroll (10/16/21 -11/15/21) $288.60
8030 Clerk's Checks: Water Refund $56.40
24143 CarlsonSV: Treasurer Services for October $3,480.00
24144 Johnson/Turner: Legal Services for October $4,165.00
24145 PeopleServices: Operations/Maintenance Agreement for Water Utility ($6,450), Public Works ($6,563), and Parks ($550) for November + $60 October Underpayment $13,623.00
24146 Rum River Construction Consultants: Contract Building Inspection Services for September $3,496.77
24147 Short Elliot Hendrickson: City Engineer for September $11,863.37
24148 Swanson Haskamp: City Planner for October $4,207.50
24149 Expense Reimbursement: Employee Mileage for October $68.44
24150 Significant Vendor Bills by Size/Nature $19,087.50
24151 24170 Routine Vendor Bills $14,137.49
202111001 202111005 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (10/01/21-10/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fee + Payroll Taxes + PERA $2,281.72
202111006 202111010 EFT/DD: Interim City Clerk Payroll (10/16/21-10/31/21) + Direct Deposit Fee + Payroll Taxes + PERA $2,577.54
202111011 202111017 EFT/DD: Council Payroll (10/16/21 - 11/15/21) + Direct Deposit Fees + Payroll Taxes + PERA $875.54
202111018 202111038 EFT: Comcast + CenterPoint Energy + MN Dept of Labor (Bldg Permit Surcharges) + US Bank Equipment Finance + Xcel Energy + Xerox $6,041.37
Claims to be Approved at 11/16/2021 Council Meeting $86,753.20

Submitted by CarlsonSV Accountant
File: 000000X1W4.xlsm Worksheet: Nov 21 11/10/2021

ay
W31l VAN3IOV



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 DCO0042 Office Depot 10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162 (5.89)
Bill 10/20/2021 Office Supplies Office Supplies 200.90 - Office Supplies 5.89
5.89
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 DCO0pa3 Office Depot 10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162 {46.27}
Bill 10/20/2021 200276867-001 Paper 200.90 - Office Supplies 34.99
Spoons 200.90 - Office Supplies 5.99

Napkins 200.90 - Office Supplies 5.29

46.27
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 DCO0044 USPS - Newsletter 10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162 (196.40)
Bill 10/19/2021 NewsletterPostage Newsletter Postage - Oct 325.90 - Newsletter 196.40
196.40
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 DCO004S USPS - Stamps 10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162 (66.00}
Bill 10/20/2021 Stamps and Postage Stamps 322.90 - Postage 58.00
Postage 322.90 - Postage 8.00

66.00
8ill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 DCO0D46 USPS - Newsletter 10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162 {188.40)
Bill 10/31/2021 NewsletterPostage Newsletter Postage - Nov 325.90 - Newsletter 188.40
188.40

Paycheck 11/15/2021 3919 Joseph M Paiement VOID: Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 10101 - Clerk's Account - 8162 0.00
0.00
Paycheck 11/15/2021 3920 Joseph M Paiement Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 10101 - Clerk's Account - B162 {288.60)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 100.30 - Wages and Salaries 312.50

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 19.37
Payroll: 10/16/21- 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (19.37}
Payroil: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (19.37)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 4.53
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {4.53)
Payroil: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (4.53)

288.60

Page 10f 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 8030 Gratia Oulette 10101 - Clerk's Account - B162 {56.40)
Bill 10/21/2021 Water Refund Water Refund 37110 - Rate Class | 56.40
56.40
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24143 CarlsonSV LLP TC0103 10100 - General Account - 9818 {3,480.00)
Bill 11/16/2021 297883 Monthly Accounting/Payroll/Bill Pay - October - GENERAL FUND 41530 - Accounting 1,800.00
Monthly Accounting/Payroll/Bill Pay - October - WATER FUND 301.44 - Accounting 750.00

Monthly Supplies - October 200.90 - Office Supplies 85.00

Work on city Escrow account 41530 - Accounting 345.00

Budget Workshop 41530 - Accounting 250.00

Additional work on converting accounting system 41530 - Accounting 250.00

3,480.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24144 Johnson/Turner Attorney's at Law 10100 - General Account - 9818 {4,165.00}
Bilt 11/16/2021 October 2021 Council Meeting - October 304.60 - Legal - General 150.00
General - October 304.60 - Legal - General 2,040.00

Prosecution - October 3065.60 - Legal - Prosecution 1,330.00

1109 Quixote Ave N {Space} 304.60 - Legal - General 615.00

16655 7th St N {Snider) 304.60 - Legal - General 30.00

4,165.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24145 PeopleService Inc 6326 10100 - General Account - 9818 (13,623.00)
Bilt 11/16/2021 38849 October 310.00 - Contract Services 6,563.00
October 45201 - Contract Labor $50.00

October 310.44 - Contract Service 6,450.00

Bill 11/16/2021 38640 September - underpaid by $60 on 10/19/21 310.00 - Contract Services 60.00
13,623.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24146 Rum River Construction Consultants 10100 - General Account - 9818 {3,496.77)
Bill 11/16/2021 423 Contract Building inspection Services - September 42400 - Building Inspections 3,496.77
3,496.77

Page 2 of 11



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
8ill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24147 SEH - Engineering Customer 1385; Agreement 138248 10100 - General Account - 9818 (11,863.37)
Bill 11/16/2021 413907 3M Settlement 41915 - City Engineer 463.70
CenterPoint Street Opening Permit Review 41915 - City Engineer 154.57

Xcel Electric Street Openign Permit Review 41915 - City Engineer 77.28

2020 Streets Projects 228.21 - Street Improvements 1,035.97

2021 Street Maintenance 224.21 - Street Maintenance 1,957.61

2021 City Hall Assessment 41915 - City Engineer 3,303.68

Water Tank Inspections 221.43 - Equipment Maintenance 3,992.97

167 Quant Drainage Repair 41915 - City Engineer 231.85

1109 Quixote Ave - Space Property 24200 - Escrow Deposits 154.57

1747 Rivercrest Rd - Fahey Variance Request 24200 - Escrow Deposits 154.57

1635 Rivercrest - Stordahl 24200 - Escrow Deposits 336.60

11,863.37
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24148 Swanson Haskamp 10100 - General Account - 9818 {4,207.50)
Bill 11/16/2021 1099 Ordinance Work - Pool 301.94 - Ordinance Work 162.50
Bil 11/16/2021 1100 General Planning - October 301.91 - General Planning 1,472.50
8ilf 11/16/2021 1101 Zoning Enforcement - September 301.92-CPU 2040 1,125.00
8ill 11/16/2021 1098 FEMA Application - Octaber 301.93 - FEMA Application 480.00
8ill 11/16/2021 1097 737 Quentin Variance 24200 - Escrow Deposits 967.50
4,207.50
8ill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24149 Micheile Elsner - Reimbursement 10100 - General Account - 9818 (68.44)
Bilt 11/16/2021 October 2021 Mileage to Post Office (2.6 miles round trip x 18 trips x $0.56) 331.90 - Mileage 26.21
Mileage to Bank (6.6 miles x 1 trip x $0.56) 331.90 - Mileage 3.70

Mileage to Clerk's Academy Training (34.4 miles x 2 trips x $0.56} 331.90 - Mileage 38.53

68.44
8ill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24150 Fahrner Asphalt Sealers LLC 10100 - Genera! Account - 9818 (19,087.50)
Bill 11/16/2021 8300011316 35 hrs spray patching + sealing 224.21 - Street Maintenance 15,087.50
19,087.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24151 Airfresh Industries inc 10100 - General Account - 9818 {315.00)
Bill 11/16/2021 48032 Humphries Park Standard Portable Restroom, Moenthly Rental - 08/09-09/05 210.20 - Operating Supplies 78.75
Crocker Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rental - 08/09-09/05 210.20 - Operating Supplies 78.75

Cully Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthly Rental - 08/09-09/05 210.20 - Operating Supplies 78.75

River Beach Park Standard Portable Restroom, Monthiy Rental - 08/09-09/05 210.20 - Operating Supplies 78.75

315.00

Page 3 of 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24152 American Flagpole & Flag Co 10100 - General Account - 9818 (841.50)
Bill 11/16/2021 167879 Replacement of Damaged Flagpole 220.94 - Repairs and Maintenace 841.50
841.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24153 CIT - Computer Integration Technologes 73161 10100 - General Account - 9818 {1,178.40}
8ill 11/16/2021 315977 Remate Support 310.90 - IT Services 714.40
8ill 11/16/2021 317043 Agreement - Co-managed standard services November 310.90 - IT Services 380.00
8ill 11/16/2021 316581 Agreement - Office 365 October 310.90 - IT Services 84.00
1,178.40
8ill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24154 Companion Animal Control 10100 - General Account - 3818 (425.50}
Bill 11/16/2021 Oct 2021 Monthly Retainer 42700 - Animal Control 70.00
Found cats cail 42700 - Animal Control 355.50
425.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24155 Culligan 306-02459774-3 10100 - General Account - 9818 (14.85)
8ill 11/16/2021 306X02126900 8ottled Water & Equipment Rental 382.94 - Water 14.85
14.85
Bilt Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24156 ECM Publishers Inc 427647 10100 - General Account - 3818 {47.40)
8ill 11/16/2021 861651 Public Hearing - Nov 16 Pool Regulations 351.90 - Legal Notices Publishing 47.40
47.40
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24157 Gopher State One Call MNO01504 10100 - General Account - 9818 (72.90)
Bill 11/16/2021 1101101 October (54 tickets @ $1.35/ticket} 217.44 - GSOC Tickets 72.90
72.90
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24158 Hawkins inc 109021 10100 - General Account - 9818 {1,797.16}
Bitt 11/16/2021 6043098 Azone 15 - EPA Reg. No. 7870-5 216.42 - Chemicals 902.95
Freight Charge 216.42 - Chemicals 30.00
Hydrofluosilicic Acid 216.42 - Chemicals 864.21
1,797.16
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24159 itron Inc Customer: 4751; Contract SCO0007089 10100 - General Account - 9818 (481.57)
Bill 11/16/2021 603965 IMA Driveby, Up to 2500 Endpoints, Subscription 221.43 - Equipment Maintenance 481.57
481.57

Page 4of 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24160 Kodiak Power Systems 10100 - General Account - 9818 (1,160.00)
Bili 11/16/2021 KPS0841 Inspection - Plant 1 221.43 - Equipment Maintenance 420.00
Inspection - Plant 2 221.43 - Equipment Maintenance 420.00
Inspection - Booster Station Genset 221.43 - Equipment Maintenance 320.00
1,160.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24161 Maroney's *1428 1428 10100 - General Account - 9818 (113.41)
Bill 11/16/2021 802789 Plant 2 - 1190 St Croix Trail S - May 384.44 - Refuse Disposal 75.09
City Hall - 690 Quinnelt Ave N - May 384.94 - Refuse Disposal 38.32
11341

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24162 Maroney's *1693 11693 10100 - General Account - 9818 {2,664.66)
Bill 11/16/2021 902906 727 Households - September 43230 - Waste (Refuse) Collection 2,664.66
2,664.56

Bilt Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24163 Metro Sales Inc 01J725; 44022-01 10100 - General Account - 9818 (88.64}
Bill 11/16/2021 INV1911483 Ricoh/IM C2000 Color Copier contract 200.90 - Office Supplies 88.64

e ——
88.64

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24164 Minnesota Association of Small Cities 10100 - General Account - 9818 {959.10)
Bill 11/16/2021 2021-22 Membership Membership Dues - July 2021-2022 433.90 - Dues and Subscriptions 959.10
959.10

8ill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24165 Otter Lake Animal Care Center 10100 - General Account - 9818 (725.00)
8ill 11/16/2021 218818 Case # 2021-461 - Boarding and Placement Fees 42700 - Animal Control 725.00
725.00

Bilt Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24166 Patrick Rivers - Reimbursement 10100 - General Account - 9818 (600.00}
gill 11/16/2021 Reimbursement Phishing S5cam - City Email 430.90 - Miscellaneous 600.00
600.00

Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24167 River Vailey Printing 10100 - General Account - 9818 (372.00)
Bill 11/16/2021 7233 Newsletter - November 325.90 - Newsletter 372.00
372.00

Page 50f 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24168 Tania Gonzalez 10100 - General Account - 9818 {200.00)
Bilt 11/16/2021 October 2021 City Hall Cleaning Service - Aug 220.94 - Repairs and Maintenace 200.00
——
200.00
8ill Pt -Check 11/16/2021 24169 Totai Control Systems Inc 10100 - General Account - 9818 (861.30}
Bill 11/16/2021 9940 WTP # 1 - Computer communication I1ssue 311.44 - IT & Security 750.00
Mileage 311.44 - IT & Security 111.30
—
861.30
8ill Pmt -Check 11/16/2021 24170 TruGreen 7002907836 10100 - General Account - 9818 {1,219.10)
Bill 11/16/2021 150201719 Lawn Service - Crocker Park 220.20 - Repairs and Maintenance 448.80
Lawn Service - City Hall 220.94 - Repairs and Maintenace 87.00
Lawn Service - Cully Park 220.20 - Repairs and Maintenance 377.30
Lawn Service - Humphries Park 220.20 - Repairs and Maintenance 132.00
Lawn Service - Water Treatment Plant 2 220.44 - Repairs and Maintenace 174.00
——
1,219.10
Paycheck 10/20/2021 202111001-202111002 Michelle R Elsner Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 {88 Reg Hrs) 10100 - General Account - 9818 {1,408.58)
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs) 440.40 - Direct Deposit Fees 1.75
Payroli: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs) 100.40 - Wages and Salaries (FT) 1,980.00
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs} 24020 - PERA Payable {128.70}
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs) 121.40 - PERA Contributions 148,50
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs) 24020 - PERA Payable (148.50)
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs} 24010 - Federal Taxes Payable {194.00}
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs} 122.40 - FICA Contributions 122.76
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs} 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {122.76)
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 {88 Reg Hrs} 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {122.76}
Payroil: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 {88 Reg Hrs) 122.40 - FICA Contributions 28.71
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs) 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (28.71)
Payroll: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 {88 Reg Hrs) 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (28.71)
Payrofl: 10/01/21 - 10/16/21 (88 Reg Hrs) 24015 - State Taxes Payable (99.00)
—
1,408.58
Liability Check 10/27/2021 202111003 IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41-0947530 10100 - General Account - 9818 (496.94)
41-0947530 24010 - Federal Taxes Payable 194.00
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 28,71
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 2871
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 122.76
41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 122.76
—
496.94

Page 6of 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Liability Check 10/28/2021 202111004 MN Dept of Revenue - Payroll Taxes 5525997 10100 - General Account - 9818 {59.00)
5525997 24015 - State Taxes Payable 95.00

99.00
Liability Check 10/28/2021 202111005 PERA 572600 10100 - General Account - 9818 (277.20}
572600 24020 - PERA Payable 128.70

572600 24020 - PERA Payable 148.50

277.20
Paycheck 11/03/2021 202111006-202111007 Michelle R Elsner Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 {80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 10100 - General Account - 9818 {1,590.44)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 440.40 : Direct Deposit Fees 1.75%

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 100.40 - Wages and Salaries (FT} 1,800.00

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs} 100.40 - Wages and Salaries (FT) 109.69
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 24020 - PERA Payable (124.13)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 121.40 - PERA Contributions 143.23

Payrolil: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg +3.25 OT Hrs}) 24020 - PERA Payable {143.23)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 131.40 - Medical {nsurance 350.00
Payrolt: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 {80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 24010 - Federal Taxes Payable (256.00}

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 122.40 - FICA Contributions 140.10
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 {80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs} 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (140.10}
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 {80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs} 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {140.10)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 {80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 122,40 - FICA Contributions 32.77
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 {80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs} 24000 - Payrol Liabilities (32.77}
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (32.77)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 10/31/21 (80 Reg + 3.25 OT Hrs) 24015 - State Taxes Payable (118.00)

1,590.44
Liability Check 11/03/2021 202111008 (RS - Form 941 Payroli Taxes 41-0947530 10100 - General Account - 9818 (601.74}
41-0947530 24010 - Federal Taxes Payable 256.00

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 32.77

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 32.77

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 140.10

41-0947530 24000 - Payroli Liabilities 140.10

601.74

Liability Check 11/03/2021 20211100% MN Dept of Revenue - Payroll Taxes 5525597 10100 - General Account - 9818 (118.00)
5525957 24015 - State Taxes Payable 118.00

118.00

Page 7 of 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Liability Check 11/03/2021 202111010 PERA 572600 10100 - General Account - 9818 (267.36)
572600 24020 - PERA Payabie 124.13

572600 24020 - PERA Payable 143.23

267.36

Paycheck 11/15/2021 202111011-202111012 Robert W Craggs Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 {178.75)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 440.10 - Direct Deposit Fees 175

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 100.10 - Wages and Salaries 191.67

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 11.89

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (11.89)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/1§/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (11.89)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 2.78

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {2.78)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {2.78)

178.75

Paycheck 11/15/2021 202111013 Patrick J Rivers Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 (181.06)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 440.10 - Direct Deposit Fees 175

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 100.10 - Wages and Salaries 191.67

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24020 - PERA Payable (9.58)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 121.10 - PERA Contributions 9.58

Payroli: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24020 - PERA Payable {9.58)

Payroli: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 2.78

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (2.78}

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payrol! Liabilities (2.78)

181.06

Paycheck 11/15/2021 202111014 Douglas 5and Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 (178.75}
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 440.10 - Direct Deposit Fees 1.75

Payroli: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 100.10 - Wages and Salaries 191.67

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 11.89

Payroli: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (11.89)

Payroli: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {11.89)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 2.78

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities (2.78)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {2.78)

178.75

Page 8 of 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount
Paycheck 11/15/2021 202111015 Michael J Thron Payroli: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 10100 - General Account - 9818 {171.06)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 440.10 - Direct Deposit Fees 175

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 100.10 - Wages and Salaries 191.67
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24020 - PERA Payable (9.58)

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 121.10 - PERA Contributions 9,58
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24020 - PERA Payable {9.58)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24010 - Federal Taxes Payable {10.00}

Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 122.40 - FICA Contributions 2.78
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payrol! Liabilities (2.78)
Payroll: 10/16/21 - 11/15/21 24000 - Payroll Liabilities {2.78)

171.06
Liability Check 11/15/2021 202111016 IRS - Form 941 Payroll Taxes 41-0947530 10100 - General Account - 9818 (127.60)
41-0947530 24010 - Federal Taxes Payable 10.00

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15.65

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 15.65

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 43.15

41-0947530 24000 - Payroll Liabilities 43.15

——

127.60
Liability Check 11/15/2021 202111017 PERA 572600 10100 - General Account - 9818 {38.32)
572600 24020 - PERA Payable 15.16

572600 24020 - PERA Payable 19.16

38.32
8ill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111018 Comcast *1331 213249680011331 10100 - General Account - 9818 (155.56)
8ill 10/31/2021 20211031 Plant 1- 16600 11th St N 321.44 - Telephone 155.56
155.56
8ill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111019 Comcast *2538 213249680002538 10100 - General Account - 9818 {34.90)
8ill 10/31/2021 20211031 City Hall - 690 QuinneH Ave N 320.94 - Telephone 34.50
34.50
Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111020 Comcast *5020 963225020 10100 - Generaf Account - 9818 (395.14)
8ilt 10/31/2021 20211031 City Hall - Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282359 320.94 - Telephone 295.14
Water Dept - Comcast Business Voice Edge #965282373 321.44 - Telephone 100.00

——
395.14

Page 9of 11




CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Original Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111021 Comcast *5143 213249680005143 10100 - General Account - 9818 {182.09)
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 Plant 2 - 1190 5t Croix Tr § 321.44 - Telephane 182.09
182.09

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111022 Comcast *5829 213249680015829 10100 - General Account - 9818 {74.26)
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 City Hall - Business Voice 320.94 - Telephone 74.26
74.26

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111023 CP Energy *4075 5304075 10100 - Generat Account - 9818 (66.00)
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 City Hall - 690 Quinnell Ave N 383.94 - Gas 66.00
66.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111024 CP Energy *5604 5155604 10100 - General Account - 9818 (186.00)
Bilf 10/31/2021 20211031 Plant 1-1660 11thStN 383.41- Gas 186.00
186.00

Bifl Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111025 CP Energy 5631 9165631 10100 - General Account - 9818 {16.05)
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 Tower 1 - 15825 Hudson Rd 383.41 - Gas 16.05
16.05

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111026 CP Energy *5807 5155807 10100+ General Account - 9818 (123.52)
Bifl 10/31/2021 20211031 Plant 2 - 1190 5t Croix Tr S 383.41- Gas 123.52
123.52

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111027 MN Dept of Labor and Industry Building Surcharge Remittance 10100 - General Account - 9818 (231.46)
Bill 10/28/2021 Q3 2021 Q32021 24100 - Building Surcharge Payable 256.46
256.46

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111028 USB Equip Finance 500-0589996-000 10100 - General Account - 9818 (158.00)
Bitt 10/31/2021 20211031 Piant 2 - Printer 200.44 - Office Supplies 158.00
158.00

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111029 Xcel Energy *0431 5154560431 10100 - General Account - 9818 {128.56)
Bilt 10/31/2021 20211031 Tower 2 - 1101 Rivercrest Rd N 381.41 - Electricity 128.56
128.56

Page 10 of 11



CITY OF LAKELAND

Claims to be Approved - Detail
October 20 through November 16, 2021

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Origina! Amount

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111030 Xcel Energy *0639 5155380639 10100 - General Account - 9818 (8.17)
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 Siren - 16300 3rd St S 380.50 - Utility Services 8.17

—
8.17

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111031 Xcel Energy *1059 5166551059 10100 - General Account - 9818 (188.14}
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 City Hall - 630 Quinnelt Ave N 381.54 - Electricity 188.14
188.14

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111032 Xcel Energy *1355 5145571355 10100 - General Account - 9818 {1,055.15)
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 Plant 2 - 1190 St Crioix Tr § 381.41 - Electricity 1,055.15
1,055.15

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111033 Xcel Energy "4582 5152104582 10100 - General Account - 9818 (79.28}
8ilf 10/31/2021 20211031 Tower 1- 15825 8th5tN 381.41 - Electricity 79.28
79.28

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111034 Xcel Energy *5189 5148455189 10100 - General Account - 9818 (3.93)
8ilt 10/31/2021 20211031 Siren - 16650 7th St N 380.50 - Utility Services 393

—
3.93

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111035 Xcel Energy *5348 5141995348 10100 - General Account - 9818 {1,493.55)
Bifl 10/31/2021 20211031 Plant 1- 16600 11th St N 381,41 - Electricity 1,493.55
1,493.55

Bill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111036 Xcel Energy *7523 5164437523 10100 - General Account - 9818 (35.00}
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 Cufly Park - 16310 3rd 5t S 45206 - Park Lighting 35.00
35.00

Bifl Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111037 Xcel Energy *9485 5151309485 10100 - General Account - 9818 (1,090.68)
Bifl 10/31/2021 20211031 Street Lighting 43160 - Street Lighting 1,090.68
1,090.68

8ill Pmt -Check 10/31/2021 202111038 XFS - Xerox Financial Service 010-0087515-001 10100 - General Account - 9818 {335.93}
Bill 10/31/2021 20211031 Photocopy Lease: Mode! C8045 S/N 818547776 413.90 - Office Equipment Lease 335.93
335.93
Total 86,753.20

Page 110f 11




AGENDA ITEM
4C

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk

RE: Approve Reimbursement to Council Member Rivers for Financial loss
DATE: November 16, 2021

Background

Councilmember Rivers received a phishing email under his City email account causing a loss of $600.00
to him after responding to the email.

Discussion
Council Member Rivers thought he was acting in good faith on behalf of the City of Lakeland when he
received an email that appeared to be from Mayor Paiement asking him to purchase 600.00 in ITunes gift

cards.

The City Clerk submitted the matter to the City's insurance company who identified the loss as coverable
and reimbursed 350.00 of the loss arising leaving 250.00 unrecovered expense.

Recommendation

The City finance director and attorney have stated the loss is reimbursable. Accordingly, it is requested
that the council authorize reimbursement in the amount of 600.00 to Councilmember Rivers.



y, AGENDA ITEM
A 4D
SE

Building a Better World

for Ali of Us

November 11, 2021 RE: City of Lakeland
Quality Avenue - Application for
Payment

SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00

Lakeland City Council
690 Quinnell Ave N
Lakeland, MN 55043

Dear City Council.

Minnesota Paving and Materials (MPM) has submitted an application for payment for the work completed
on the Quality Avenue project. The application for payment contains miscellaneous items that have been
completed in the 2021 construction season and contains all quantities completed by the contractor.

The contract price, including the original bid and the change order for extending the project is
$1,242,323.69. The contract is paid by unit price, therefore MPM is paid at a unit price for the total units of
bid items installed/completed. MPM has completed $1,140,907.15 of the project, less 5% in retainage
and previous payments of $1,041,961.35, and is requesting payment of $41,900.44.

Contract Amount $1,242,323.69
Work Completed to Date $1,140,907.15
Less 5% Retainage $57,045.36
Less Previous Payment $1,041,961.35
Payment Request $41,900.44

We have reviewed Application for Payment No. 5 and would recommend authorization of payment.
Sincerely,

SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC.

(. —>

v

Erik Henningsgard
Project Manager

Attachments: Application for Payment No. 5

c:  Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk
Simon Wirth | People Services

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, W! 54017-1128
715.246.9906 | 888.881.4281 | 888.908.8166 fax | sehinc.com
SEH is 100% employee-owned | Affirmative Action—Equal Opportunity Employer



Lakeland City Council
November 11, 2021
Page 2

Roger Schanus | Carlson SV

\\sehnriprojectsko\\lakei\138248\streets\2019 streets - quality ave\afp's\afp 412021.1111 quality ave app for payment no 5.docx



/ Application for Payment
/A (Unit Price Contract)

SEH No. 5
Eng. Project No.: LAKEL 138248 Location: Lakeland, Minnesota
Contractor Minnesota Paving and Materials Contract Date August 20, 2019

14475 Quiram Drive

Rogers, MN 55374 Contract Amount $ 1,199,823.69

Contract for 2019 Street Improvements

Application Date 10/21/21 For Period Ending 10/21/21

Est._=duantity

i It i i
Item No em Unit | Quantity | to Date

Unit Price Total Price

Bid 1 - Quality Avenue & 3rd Street South - Queenan Avenue to

0121 00.1 Contingency Allowance LS 1 0.028  25,000.00 $700.00
0154 10.1 Skid Loader Hour 20 65 91.85 $5,970.25
015410.2 Common Laborers Hour 20 19 68.60 $1,303.40
0155251 Maintenance of Traffic LS 1 1 5,500.00 $5,500.00
0157 33.1  Water for Dust Control MGAL 300 223 27.40 $6,110.20
0157 34.1  Calcium Chloride GAL 1500 0 1.33
017113.1 Mobilization LS 1 1 30,000.00 $30,000.00
02 41 33.1 Remove Concrete Driveway SY 425 170 6.61 $1,123.70
02 41 33.2 Remove Culvert Each 9 9 414.85 $3,733.65
02 41 33.3 Remove Curb and Gutter LF 80 92 6.96 $640.32
02 41 33.4 Saw Cut Pavement LF 630 490 2.50 $1,225.00
02 41 33.5 Remove Manhole Each 1 1 622.28 $622.28
3111 00.1 Clearing and Grubbing Acre 0.09 0.15  20,742.67 $3,111.40
3111 00.2 Clearing and Grubbing Tree 14 10 363.00 $3,630.00
312310.1 Common Excavation (P) CcYy 2800 3224 15.05 $48,521.20
312310.2 Exploratory Excavation Each 15 0 311.14
312310.3 Subgrade Excavation (EV) CcY 500 90.6 17.63 $1,597.28
312310.4 Select Granular Borrow (CV) CYy 500 0 32.46
3125101 Rock Construction Entrance Each 10 0 1.00
312510.2 Sediment Control Log LF 504 600 2.33 $1,398.00
312510.3 Inlet Protection, Type A Each 14 9 72.60 $653.40
312510.4 Inlet Protection, Type C Each 2 0 129.65
3125105 Street Sweeper (With Pickup Broom) Hour 40 17 145.20 $2,468.40
313700.1 Riprap, Class lll CY 5.9 Q 103.71
Pulverize Bituminous Pavement (Min.
3201 15.1  6-inch Depth) (P) SY 13422 15403 1.81 $27,879.43
Salvage Pulverized Bituminous and
320115.2 Aggregate Base (CV) 4 654 230 5.86 $1,347.80
3211141 Test Rolling RS 60 26 10.68 $277.68
3211221 Aggregate Base, Class 5 (imported) Ton 3600 2967.17 15.91 $47,207.67
3211222 Aggregate Shouldering, Class 2 Ton 275 241.94 20.33 $4,918.64
3212131 Bituminous Material for Tack Coat Gal 765 800 1.66 $1,328.00
Wearing Course Mix Spec 2360
3212161 (SPWEA330c) Ton 1410 1200 86.00 $103,200.00

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Page 1 of 4



Item No.

Item

Unit

Est.

Quantity
Wearing Course Mix Spec 2360
321216.2 (SPWEB330c) Ton 1410
Wearing Course Mix Spec 2360
321216.3 (SPWEA330c) (Drives) (R&R) SY 1525
32 16 20.1 Concrete Sidewalk or Driveway, 6-inch ~ SF 4000
Concrete Curb and Gutter - Design
321620.2 B618 LF 290
3216 20.3 Concrete Flume Each 1
3292121 Turf Establishment SY 16250
3292 12.2 Erosion Mat - Category Il SY 1275
3293 00.1 Pine Tree, 2-inch diameter Each 6
330550.1 Landscape Restoration SY 8
Culvert Endwall/Retaining Wall
330550.2 Salvage and Reinstall SF 60
3311 00.1 Lower Water Service Each 6
3311 00.2 Lower Water Main Each 1
331100.3 Insulation, 3-inch SF 832
3311 00.4 Adjust Valve Box Each 3
331100.5 Water System Locates LS 1
3311 00.6 1-inch Corporation Stop Each 3
331100.7 1-inch Curb Stop and Box Each 3
3311 00.8 Service Pipe, 1-inch copper LF 120
334100.1 12-inch RCP CL 5 Storm Sewer LF 36
334100.2 18-inch RCP CL 3 Storm Sewer LF 3712
334100.3 12-inch RCP FES Each 2
3341004 18-inch RCP FES Each 7
334100.5 Storm Sewer Manhole, Type B Each 18
3341006 Catch Basin (2-feet by 3-feet) Each 1
334100.7 Storm Sewer Manhole, Type C Each 1
334100.8 Special Drainage Structure Each 3
334100.9 Type A Area Drain Each 3
3341 00.10 Connect to Existing Storm Sewer Each 1
3341 00.11 Connect to Existing Drainage Structure Each 7
33 41 00.12 Plug Storm Sewer Pipe Each 10
33 41 00.13 Reconstruct Manhole Cone Section Each 2
3341 00.14 Adjust Existing Casting Elevation Each 2
3342 20.1 10-inch CS Pipe Culvert LF 254
334220.2 12-inch CS Pipe Culvert LF 300
334220.3 15-inch CS Pipe Culvert LF 26
334220.4 18-inch CS Pipe Culvert LF 22
3242205 10-inch CS Pipe FES Each 18
3242 20.6 12-inch CS Pipe FES Each 22
32 4220.7 15-inch CS Pipe FES Each 2
3242208 18-inch CS Pipe FES Each 2
3341 00.1 Clean (Vac) Pipe Culvert Each 12
34 4120.1 Sign Panels, Type C SF 144.5
Bid 2 - Outlot A Stormwater Features
017113.1 Mobilization LS 1
3111 00.1 Clearing and Grubbing Acre 2
3111 00.2 Clearing and Grubbing Tree 4

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

Q“al')"t'ty Unit Price |  Total Price
1352 71.00 $95,992.00
1701 27.84 $47.355.84

1202.15 7.26 $8,727.61
285 33.19 $9.459.15
7 881.56 $881.56
15677 .4 114 $17 872.24
73138 145 $10.605.01
14.56 777.85 $11.325.50

0 2423

0 60.46

0 103.71

0 124455
788 415 $1.195.20
3 42333 $1.260.99

0 518565

0 674.13

0 44078

0 47.71
6 57.04 $2.053.44
36395 6223 $226.486.00
2 126530 $2.530.60
7 155569 $10,889.83
8 331174 $59.611.32
T 2074.26 $2.074.26
T 492966 $4.929.66
7 295582 $5.011.64
3 2.748.39 $8.24517
2 933.41 $1.866.82
6 93342 $5,600.52
7 570.42 $3.092.94

0 985.28
2 780.00 $1.560.00
278 38.37 $8.748.36
300 40.45 $12.135.00
26 42,52 $1.105.52
122 4563 $5.566.86
18 259.28 $4.667.04
b7 207.43 $4.563.46
2 233.36 $466.72
10 274.84 $2.745.40
14 518.56 $7.259.84
71 52.38 $8.956.98
T 2437.25 $2.437.25
763 518565 $8.452.61
3 15557 $933.42

Page 2 of 4



Est. Quantity

Item No. Item Unit Quantit D Unit Price Total Price
3123101 Common Excavation (P) CY 7867 6762 12.93 $87,432.66
Silt Fence Delivered, Maintained and

312510.1 Installed LF 500 1.97

312510.2 Rock Construction Entrance Each 1 670.78

3211221 Aggregate Base, Class 5 (Imported) Ton 250 15.91

3292121 Turf Establishment SY 11000 13133 1.19 $15,628.27
3292 12.2 Erosion Mat - Category lli SY 258 9471.4 3.1 $29,456.05
Bid 3 - Humphries Park Stormwater Features

0171 13.1 Mobilization LS 1 1 2,437.25 $2,437.25
3111 00.1 Clearing and Grubbing Acre 0.07 0.13  20,742.71 $2,696.55
312310.1 Common Excavation (P) CcY 2821 2821 12.93 $36,475.53
312510.1 Rock Construction Entrance Each 1 0 670.78

3137 00.1 Riprap, Ciass lI CY 6 6 259.28 $1,555.68
3292121 Turf Establishment SY 6750 5908 1.14 $6,735.12
3292122 Erosion Mat - Category Hi SY 111 111 5.19 $576.09
329300.2 Landscaping Stones Each 17 17 145.20 $2,468.40

Total Contract Amount

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

$1,098,407.15

Page 3 of 4



Application for Payment (continued)

Total Contract Amount $ 1,199,823.69 Total Amount Earned $ 1,098,407.15

Material Suitably Stored on Site, Not
Incorporated into Work

Contract Change Order No. 1 $42,500.00 Percent Complete 100% 3 42,500.00
Contract Change Order No. Percent Complete

Contract Change Order No. Percent Complete

Less Previous Applications: GROSS AMOUNT DUE $ 1,140,907.15
AFP No. 1: 281,196.45 AFP No. 6: LESS 5 % RETAINAGE 3 57,045.36
AFP No.2: 511,082.97 AFP No. 7: AMOUNT DUE TO DATE $ 1,083,861.79
AFP No.3: 54,120.45 AFP No. 8: LESS PREVIOUS APPLICATIONS $ 1,041,961.35
AFP No. 4: 195561.48 AFP No. 9: AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $ 41,900.44
AFP No. &:

CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT

The undersigned Contractor hereby swears under penalty of perjury that (1) all previous progress payments received
from the Owner on account of work performed under the Contract referred to above have been applied by the
undersigned to discharge in full all obligations of the undersigned incurred in connection with work covered by prior
Payment under said contract, 2019 Street Improvements, Lakeland, Minnesota, and (2) ail material and equipment
incorporated in said Project or otherwise listed in or covered by this Application for Payment and free and clear of all
liens, claims, security interests and encumbrances.

Date , 20 Minnesota Paving and Materials
(Contractor)

COUNTY OF ) By

STATE OF ) SS (Name and Title)

Before me on this day of , 20 , personally appeared

known to be, who being duly sworn did depose and
say that he is the (office) of the Contractor above mentioned that he executed the
above Application for Payment and Affidavit on behalf of said Contractor; and that all of the statements contained therein

My Commission expires

(Notary Public)

The undersigned has checked the Contractor's Application for Payment shown above. A part of this Application is the
Contractor’s Affidavit stating that all previous payments to him under this contract have been applied by him to discharge
in full all of his obligations in connecting with the work by all prior Applications for Payment.

In accordance with the Contract, the undersigned recommends approval of payment to the Contractor for the Amount
due.
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.

By: Erik Henningsgard

Date:

City of Lakeland

By:

Date:

Page 4 of 4



AGENDA ITEM

4E
CITY OF LAKELAND, MN

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-16

RESOLUTION APPROVING A VARIANCE AT 737 QUENTIN AVENUE SOUTH FOR
CONSTRUCTION OF A RETAINING WALL ON A 12% OR GREATER SLOPE IN
THE ST. CROIS RIVEROVERLAY DISTRICT

WHEREAS, John and Pam Ruprecht (“Applicant™) submitted an application for a Variance
from the City’s standards to allow a structure (replacement retaining wall) to be constructed on
slopes greater than 12% at their property at 737 Quentin Avenue South, Lakeland, Minnesota;
and

WHEREAS, the property is located within the St. Croix River Overlay District and is therefore
subject to the Lower St. Croix River Bluffland and Shoreland Management Regulations, Chapter
155 of the City of Lakeland Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the variance will permit the Applicant to replace the existing retaining wall system
with a new retaining wall system located in approximately the same location; and

WHEREAS, the new retaining wall system will be constructed on slopes that exceed 12% which
requires a variance from the standard established in the City’s Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, a duly noticed Public Hearing was held on October 19, 2021, and letters were
mailed to property owners within 500 feet of the subject property; and

WHEREAS, the City Council considered the Variance request at their regular meeting on
October 19,2021; and

WHEREAS, the City Council may impose conditions in the granting of a variance to ensure
compliance and to protect adjacent properties (per Lakeland Ordinance, Chapter 159.023
Appeals and Variances).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF LAKELAND, WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA, that it does hereby
approve the request of John and Pam Ruprecht, based upon the following findings pursuant to
Section 155.079 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance which provides that a Variance may be granted
if a hardship/practical difficulty due to circumstances unique to the property is demonstrated.

The City Council’s Findings are as follows:

1. The variance will not alter the essential character of the locality and is consistent with
the adopted Comprehensive Plan.

2. The existing retaining wall is failing and was constructed on the bluff with slopes
exceeding 12% and is considered legally non-conforming.

Resolution 2021-16 1



3.

The proposed Project will reduce the existing non-conformity by reducing the number
of retaining walls, reducing the height/appearance of the retaining wall system, and
reducing impervious surface area by approximately 1,000 SF.

The proposed Project is an in-kind replacement and minimizes the variance request to
the maximum extent possible.

The replacement of the existing retaining wall system with a new retaining wall will
stabilize the bluff and better protect the St. Croix River, consistent with the objectives
of the SCRD ordinance requirements.

FUTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the following conditions of approval of the Variance at 737
Quentin Avenue South shall be met:

L.

The applicants shall comply with the City Engineer’s conditions and requirements.

2. A grading permit from the City shall be obtained and any conditions of the City

Engineer shall be incorporated to his satisfaction prior to commencing site work.

If any vegetation removal that meets the City’s standards as established in Section
155.027 subsection (F), a vegetative removal permit including a replacement plan
must be obtained prior to commencing site work.

If applicable, the review recommendations of the MnDNR must be met and
addressed.

The Applicants must comply with the conditions of the MSCWMO as indicated in
their review and permitted process as indicated in the letter dated September 2, 2021.
The above Conditions must be met prior to any site work commencing.

Adopted by the Lakeland City Council this 16" day of November 2021.

Joe Paiement, Mayor Date
Michelle Elsner, Acting City Clerk Date
John Ruprecht, Property Owner Date

Resolution 2021-16



Incident Summary Report  Y:]Rle

From:10/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To:10/31/2021 11:59:59 PM

WASHINGTON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE

LAKELAND - 60
10/1/2021 10:10:46 AM
10/2/2021 1:37:19 PM
10/2/2021 5:10:12 PM
10/4/2021 1:49:35 PM

10/4/2021 3:33:46 PM

10/4/2021 6:22:06 PM
10/4/2021 6:52:17 PM
10/4/2021 11:14:05 PM
10/5/2021 10:18:29 AM
10/5/2021 5:08:17 PM

10/6/2021 7:50:26 AM
10/6/2021 8:58:27 PM
10/7/2021 11:32:16 AM
10/7/2021 2:49:52 PM
10/7/2021 3:27:28 PM

10/7/2021 7:42:34 PM

10/8/2021 5:00:46 PM
10/8/2021 5:06:53 PM
10/9/2021 1:44:16 PM
10/11/2021 2:46:45 PM
10/12/2021 9:24:02 AM

10/12/2021 12:22:57 PM
10/12/2021 3:23:52 PM
10/13/2021 5:28:48 PM
10/14/2021 12:05:46 PM
10/14/2021 2:28:14 PM

10/15/2021 8:54:08 AM
10/16/2021 2:27:43 AM

10/17/2021 2:48:10 AM

10/17/2021 8:56:29 AM
10/17/2021 12:23:14 PM

10/17/2021 12:59:06 PM
10/17/2021 3:19:36 PM
10/18/2021 2:11:12 AM

WC21047903
WC21048100
WC21048126
WC21048406

WC21048417

WC21048443
WC21048452
WC21048474
WC21048537
WC21048582

WC21048666
WC21048763
WC21048871
WC21048901
WC21048910

WC21048952

WC21049095
WC21049097
WC21049250
WC21049527
WC21049633

WC21049653
WC21049673
WC21049830
WC21049935
WC21049959

WC21050078
WC21050207

WC21050361

WC21050383
WC21050414

WC21050417
WC21050441
WC21050503

16XXX 11th St N, LAKELAND
XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND

1XXX Old Toll Bridge Rd N,
LAKELAND

1XXX QUIXOTE AVE N,
LAKELAND

XXX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND
XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
XX Quamwell Ave N, LAKELAND
16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND

Quehl Ave N / Division St,
LAKELAND

1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND
1XXX Rivercrest Rd N, LAKELAND
Unknown, LAKELAND

XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND

194 Eb Jeo Saint Croix Trl N,
LAKELAND

194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - Mn,
LAKELAND

1XXX RivercrestRd N, LAKELAND
16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND

XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND

194 WB AT SAINT CROIX TRL N,
LAKELAND

XX Quant Ave N, LAKELAND
XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
XXX Quehl Ave N, LAKELAND

194 Eb To Saint Croix Trl N Ramp,
LAKELAND

16XXX 6th St N, LAKELAND

194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - Mn,
LAKELAND

194 Eb At Saint Croix Trl N,
LAKELAND

XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND

Quixote Ave N / Saint Croix Trail
North To 194 Eb Ramp, LAKELAND

XXX Quinnell Ave N, LAKELAND
XXX Quinmore Ave N, LAKELAND

SAINT CROIX TRLS/1ST ST S,
LAKELAND

AGENDA ITEM
SA

ANIMAL COMPLAINT
ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC
SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

MEDICAL

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE

ANIMAL COMPLAINT

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY

FIRE

NEIGHBOR DISPUTE

911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE

FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM

SHOTS FIRED/SHOOTING COMPLAINT
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY
ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC
ACCIDENT

K9 ASSIST

FOUND PROPERTY/ITEM
MEDICAL

CIVIL MATTER/DISPUTE
CHILD CUSTODY

ROAD HAZARD

ANIMAL COMPLAINT

CHILD CUSTODY

SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
WELFARE CHECK

ACCIDENT

MEDICAL
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

TRAFFIC STOP

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY
911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE

ASSIST OTHER AGENCY
FAMILY ASSIST
ACCIDENT

Page 1



Incident Summary Report  {Y:IR(#

From:10/1/2021 12:00:00 AM To0:10/31/2021 11:59:59 PM

10/18/2021 8:39:07 AM
10/18/2021 8:44.03 AM
10/18/2021 11:47:17 AM

10/18/2021 1:47:13 PM
10/19/2021 3:03:53 PM
10/19/2021 5:54:10 PM
10/21/2021 3:09:15 PM

10/22/2021 9:42:58 AM
10/22/2021 10:46:17 AM
10/23/2021 1:00:52 PM

10/23/2021 2:38:00 PM
10/24/2021 7:09:34 AM
10/24/2021 12:41:48 PM
10/25/2021 1:40:27 PM
10/26/2021 12:10:12 PM

10/26/2021 2:20:38 PM
10/26/2021 3:00:13 PM
10/27/2021 7:15:06 AM

10/27/2021 1:45:52 PM
10/28/2021 2:22:05 PM

10/28/2021 2:54:55 PM
10/28/2021 2:55:39 PM

10/28/2021 5:03:35 PM

10/29/2021 7:36:47 AM
10/29/2021 11:15:17 AM
10/30/2021 8:25:15 AM

TOTAL INCIDENTS:

WC21050523
WC21050520
WC21050549

WC21050571
WC21050720
WC21050745
WC21051015

WC21051141
WC21051153
WC21051336

WC21051345
WC21051436
WC21051463
WC21051609
WC21051759

WC21051777
WC21051784
WC21051868

WC21051910
WC21052052

WC21052061
WC21052055

WC21052071

WC21052130
WC21052168
WC21052303

60

1XXX Saint Croix Trl N, LAKELAND
XXX Quintan Ave N, LAKELAND

Saint Croix Trl N / Division St,
LAKELAND

1XXX Saint Croix Trl N, LAKELAND
XXX Quality Ave S, LAKELAND
XXX QUINNELL AVE N, LAKELAND

SAINT CROIX TRLN/8TH STN,
LAKELAND

XXX Quamwell Ave S, LAKELAND
16XXX 8th St N, LAKELAND

St Croix Trail North Nb To 194 Wb
Ramp / 194 Wb To St Croix Trail
North Ramp, LAKELAND

XXX Saint Croix Trl S, LAKELAND
HWY 95 NB JNO 194, LAKELAND
16XXX 7th St S, LAKELAND
XXX Quehl Ave N, LAKELAND

XXX SAINT CROIX TRL S,
LAKELAND

1XXX Quinlan Ave S, LAKELAND
1XXX Quinlan Ave S, LAKELAND

Saint Croix Trl N To 194 Wb Ramp,
LAKELAND

194 Wb At Saint Croix Trl N,
LAKELAND

XXX SAINT CROIX TRL N,
LAKELAND

Unknown, LAKELAND

194 Eb At Saint Croix Trl N,
LAKELAND

194 Bridge (hudson): 194 Wb - Mn,
LAKELAND

16XXX 3rd St S, LAKELAND
16XXX Division St, LAKELAND

XXX QUINMORE AVE N,
LAKELAND

THEFT
911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE
ANIMAL COMPLAINT

FOLLOW UP

MEDICAL
CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST
ACCIDENT

CITIZEN/PUBLIC ASSIST
911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE
911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE

ACCIDENT

ACCIDENT
DISTURBANCE
PARKING COMPLAINT
FOLLOW UP

ALARM-BUSINESS/RES/FIRE/MEDICAL/ETC
FOLLOW UP
ACCIDENT

TRAFFIC COMPLAINT
MEDICAL

ANIMAL COMPLAINT
ACCIDENT

ROAD HAZARD

ACCIDENT
SUSPICIOUS PERSON/ACTIVITY
911 ABANDONED/HANGUP/OPEN LINE

Page 2



SAINI CRULX I RL Lakelana DL-Drive Arer SUspension/uUA>  L/71.44.1

WCS0  10/1//2021 820011129001 WC140 |. Rew Citation U 194
99 S
WCSO  10/23/2021 820025129601 WC142 R. Peterson Citation 0 SAINT CROIX TRL N DIVISION ST Lakeland MOV-Fail to Drive with Due 169.14.1

49 Care

Monday, November 01, 2021 1:21 AM 10f1




Lower St. Croix Valley
Fire Protection District

Post Office Box 234
Lakeland, Minnesota 55043

Financial Reports October 2021

g9s
N1l VAN3IOV



Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District

Financial Snapshot
October 2021
Balance Balance Balance October-21 Balance Net
Fund Description 12/31/19 12/31/20 9/30/21 Accrual Adj. I Expense Trfs 10/31/21 Inc (Exp)
100 General Fund
Cash & Transfers $112,464.13 $123,944.17 $130,361.85 $46,289.45 $29,896.24 $34,703.08 $0.00 $171,844.46 ($4.806.84)
A/R Tax Levy £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($89,338.82) ($89,338.82) $0.00
A/R Special $6,795.00 $0.00 $3.944.25 ($2,553.30) $1,390.95 $0.00
New Vehicles $0.00 $0.00 $7,774.51 $0.00 $7,74.51 $0.00
Prepaid Insurance $15,050.00 $15,710.00 $5,929.00 $13,345.00 $19,274.00 $0.00
Accounts Payable ($28,565.36) ($26,666.31) ($37,029.98) $970.16 ($36,059.82) $0.00
Accrued Comp & Payroll Liabilities ($43,993.60) ($50,911.31) _($50,735.43) $31,287.51 _(819.441.92) $0.00
Total 100 General Fund $61,750.17 $62,076.55 $60,244.20 $0,00 $29,896.24 $34,703,08 $0.00 $55,431.36 ($4,806.84)
150 Ambulance Fund
Cash & Transfers 3$84,816.79 $94,607.96 $113,142.03 ($12,366.70) $25,980.89 $10,580.20 $0.00 $116,176.02 $15,400.69
A/R Ambulance $125,309.98 $138,326.42 $146,085.81 $12,366.70 $158,452.51 $0.00
Reserve - Uncollectible Billings (869,294.76) ($91,690.11) ($105,239.69) $0.00 $0.00 ($105,239.69) $0.00
Total 150 Ambulance Fund $140,832,01 $141,244.27 $153,988.15 $0.00 $25,980.89 $10,580.20 $0.00 $169,385.84 $15,400.69
200 Debt Service Fund
Cash $127,673.49 $150,545.30 $50,043.95 $0.00 $0.93 $0.00 $0.00 $50,044.88 $093
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refunding Note ($485,000.00) ($395,000.00) {$300,000.00) £0.00 $0.00 ($300,000.00) $0.00
2016A Facil Lease Rev Refund Note - Int Exp ($2,956.25) ($2,543.75) ($819.58) $0.00 $409.79 ($1,229.37) ($409.79)
Total 200 Debt Service Fund ($360,282.76) ($246,998.45) (5$250,775.63) $0.00 §0.93 $409.79 50,00 (8251,18449) ($408.86)
Total 300 Medical Fund $9,183.95 $14,721.92 $17,485.77 $458.33 $0.00 $0.00 $17,944.10 $458.33
Total 400 Tires & Batteries Fund $5,538.42 $5,250.29 $3,169.46 $216.67 $0.00 $0.00 $3,386,13 $216.67
500 Equipment Funds
500.1 Equipment - General $69,031.86 $71,014.40 $62,755.48 $684.88 $0.00 $0.00 $63,440.36 $684.88
500.2 Equipment - Designated $10,271.01 $17,046.87 $15,430.32 $0.00 $0.00 $494.73 $0.00 $14,935.59 ($494.73)
500.3 Equipment - Dive Team $16,684.35 $12,266.12 $17,656.58 $0.00 $200.31 $575.00 $0.00 $17,28189 ($374.69)
Total 500 Equipment Fund $95,987.22 $100,327.39 $95,842.38 $0.00 $885.19 $1,069.73 $0.00 $95,657.84 ($184.54)
600 Vehicle Replacement Fund
Cash - All Vehicles except Ambulance $888,245.23 $937,829.13 $923,945.32 ($16,703.02) $13,467.64 $3,016.13 $0.00 $917,693.81 $10,451.51
Cash - Ambulance Replacement $130,446.14 $152,726.14 $168,296.14 $0.00 $1,730.00 $0.00 $170,026.14 $1,730.00
Fixed Assets (net of deprecistion) $1,219,128.72 $1,055,558.61 $1,897,745.60 $0.00 $16,991.77 $1,880,753.83 (316,991.77)
#U1 Utility Vehicle Lease (US Bank 2.79%) ($4,734.32) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
#T1 Teuder 10 Yr Lease (US Bank 3.52%) (3129,470.13) ($102,925.76) ($82,414.05) $2311.68 $0.00 ($80,102.37) $0.00
#R1 Rescue Pumper Lease (US Bank 2.61%) (8363.929.06) ($305,405.54) ($260,500.65) §5,043.85 $0.00 (8255.456.80) $0.00
$CV1 Duty Vehicle Lease (US Bank 3.83%) ($32,496.91) ($25,318.73) (519,752.06) $628.43 $0.00 ($19,123.63) $0.00
#R2 Rescue Vehicle Lease (USB 2.386%) $0.00 $0.00 ($754,664.78) $5,847.16 $0.00 ($748,817.62) $0.00
#Brush?, Fire Boat Lease (USB 1.691%) $0.00 $0.00 ($164,115.99) $2,871.90 $0.00 ($161,244.09) $0.00
Total 600 Capital Replacement Fund $1,707,189.67 $1,712,463.85 $1,708,539.53 $0.00 $15,197.64 $20,007.90 $0.00 $1,703,729.27 (54,810.26)
700 Pacilities Fund
Cash - General $123,774.35 $122,737.42 $117,873.08 $0.00 $603.10 $0.00 $0.00 $118,476.18 $603.10
Cash - Audit & Legal Reserve $3,825.00 $5,118.80 $1,173.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,173.80 $0.00
Total 700 Facilities Fund $127,599.35 $127,856.22 $119,046.88 $0.00 $603.10 $0.00 $0.00 $119,649.98 $603.10
Total 900 Designated Funds $144,056.52 $145,189.89 $143,840.54 $0.00 $3.72 $0.00 $0.00 $143,844.26 $3.72
Total Fund Balances $1,931,854.55 $2,062,131.93 $2,051,381.28 $0.00 $73,242.71 $66,770.70 $0.00 $2,057,853.29 $6,472.01

File: FD 2021 Financial Snapshot xism Worksheet: Oc2l 11/7/2021




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

October 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
150 Total 100 150 Total YID %
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance  Operating Annual Annual Remaining {2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

Operating Income
310.0 - Tax Levy - General 29,895 29,895 298,954 298,954 358,745 83.3% 59,791 374,820 346,743 340,610
340.0 - Ser. Billed-Ambulance 37,635 37,635 270,238 270,238 305,000 88.6% 34,762 300,000 305,000 295,000
340.3 - Ambulance Billing Adjustments (11,656) (11,656) (126,305) (126,305) (140,000) 90.2% (13,695) (138,0000  (140,000)  (130,000)
340.4/350.1 - EMT Trng Classes, Contrib and Grants 0 0 75 75 2,000 3.8% 1,925 2,000 2,000 2,500
340.6 - Serv. Billed-Fire Dept/Rescue 0 0 1,375 1,375 1,000 137.5% 375) 1,000 1,500 1,500
360.0 - Interest Earned 1 2 3 15 32 47 3,000 1.6% 2,953 1,500 2,000 2,400
361.0 - Fire Inspections/Burn Permits 0 0 2,125 2,125 2,000 106.3% (125) 2,000 2,000 2,000
362.0 - Other Income/Service Charges 0 0 0 0 54 54 500 10.8% 446 500 500 1,500
Total Operating Income 29,896 25,981 55,877 302,469 144,094 446,563 532,245 83.9% 85,682 543,820 519,743 515,510
Operating Expense
401.0 - Personnel Cost
401.1 - Comp-Board 15% Amb, 85% Fire 425 75 500 4,250 750 5,000 5,975 83.7% 975 5,975 5.800 5,600
401.2 - Comp-Fire 8,300 8,300 86,431 86,431 99,000 87.3% 12,569 99,000 98,000 96,000
401.3 - Comp-Ambulance 2,300 2,300 20,184 20,184 27,000 74.8% 6,816 27,000 30,000 30,000
401 .4 - Comp-Fire Chief 6,003 1,501 7,503 60,027 15,007 75,034 87,600 85.7% 12,566 90,228 87,600 85,000
401.45 - Comp-FT Firefighter, EMT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
401.5 - Comp-Officers 1,244 311 1,556 12,445 3,11 15,556 20,200 77.0% 4,644 20,806 18,600 20,000
401.6 - Comp-Fire Inspections 0 0 210 210 0 210) 1,500 0 0
401.7 - Reimb Expense/Equip Allowance 1,300 1,300 13,250 13,250 10,160  130.4% (3,090) 16,780 10,160 11,160
401.8 - Comp-Vacation Pay 500 0 500 1,625 0 1,625 2,500 65.0% 875 2,500 2,500 3,500
403.1 - FICA-Employers Portion 479 104 583 5,386 1,223 6,609 7,600 87.0% 991 7,600 7,500 8,000
403.2 - Medicare-Employers Portion 191 44 235 2,318 645 2,963 3,500 84.7% 537 3,500 3,500 3,750
403.6 - PERA EMS-Employers Portion 350 350 2,766 2,766 5,500 50.3% 2,734 4,800 5,500 3,920
403.7 - PERA Police & Fire-Employers Portion 1,062 266 1,328 10,625 2,656 13,281 15,900 83.5% 2,619 16,421 15,473 14,620
403.8 - Medical and Other Benefits 420 105 525 4,197 1,049 5,246 6,300 83.3% 1,054 6,300 6,300 6,500
Total 401.0 - Personnel Cost 19,924 5,056 24,980 200,763 47,391 248,154 291,235 85.2% 43,081 302410 290,933 288,050

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Sunmary 2021 11/7/2021 Page ! of 4




404.0 -
404.4 -
404.5 -
404.6 -
4043 -
405.0 -
405.5 -
405.7 -
406.1 -
407.1 -
408.1 -
409.1 -
415.1-
904.8 -

Facilities & Admin - 15% Amb, 85% Fire

Administrative Assistant

Comp - Facility Personnel

Employer Pd Taxes - Facility & Admin
Facility Cash Contrib - Ambulance
Taxes, Licenses, Fees

Professional Fees

Fire & Ambulance Billings & Collection

Light & Power

Heat

Telephone

Admin Office Supplies & Software
Repair & Maint - Building
Allocated Facilities to Ambulance

Total 404.0 - Facilities & Administration

410.0 -
410.1 -
4102 -
4104 -
410.5 -
4108 -
4109 -
910.8 -

Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire
Insurance-Vehicle Fleet
Insurance-Property
Insurance-Disability Income/AD&D
Insurance-General Liability
Insurance-Workers Compensation
Insurance-Floater (Equip)

Allocated Insurance to Ambulance

Total 410.0 - Insurance 15% Amb, 85% Fire

Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District

Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheot: Summary 2021 11/7/2021 Page 2 of 4

October 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
Total 100 150 Total YTD %
100 General Ambulance  Operating General Ambulance  Operating Annual Annual Remaining |2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

120 120 1,200 1,200 0 (1,200) 0 0 0
405 405 4,052 4,052 3,600 112.6% 452) 4,200 5,000 5,000
7 n 696 696 550  126.6% (146) 600 750 750
350 350 3,500 3,500 4,200 83.3% 700 4,200 4,200 4,200

138 138 372 kyy) 350 106.4% 22) 350 350 300
2,250 2,250 22,500 22,500 27,000 83.3% 4,500 35,500 19,250 17,000
557 557 4,516 4,516 6,000 75.3% 1,484 5,500 6,500 6,000

447 447 4,535 4,535 7.000 64.8% 2,466 5,200 8,500 6,500
279 279 3,152 3,152 4,500 70.0% 1,348 4,500 4,500 3,500
678 678 4,792 4,792 7,300 65.6% 2,508 8,000 7,000 7,000
115 115 2,970 2,970 6,000 49.5% 3,030 4,500 6,000 6,000
450 450 4,740 4,740 5,500 86.2% 760 5,500 5,000 5,000
(742) 742 0 (7.334) 7,334 0 0 0 0 0 0
4211 1,649 5,860 41,675 15,350 57,025 72,000 79.2% 14,975 78,050 67,050 61,250
292 292 2,944 2,944 4,000 73.6% 1,056 4,000 5,600 9,700
454 454 4,470 4,470 5,000 89.4% 530 5,000 5,500 7,500
176 176 1,754 1,754 2,100 83.5% 346 2,100 2,100 2,000
213 213 2,134 2,134 3,000 71.1% 866 3,000 2,500 2,500
1,316 1,316 12,436 12,436 15,850 78.5% 3414 15,850 14,250 10,000
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (]
(368) 368 0 (3,562) 3,562 0 0 0 0 0 0
2,083 368 2,451 20,176 3,562 23,738 29,950 793% 6,212 29,950 29,950 31,700




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

411.0 -
4112 -
4113 -
4122 -
4123 -
4132 -
4133 -
414.1 -
414.2 -
4143 -
4152 -
4153 -
4173 -
4183 -
419.3 -
4203 -
4213 -

Vehicles & Equipment

Minor Equipment - Fire

Minor Equipment - Ambulance
Supplies - Fire

Supplies - Ambulance

Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Fire

Vehicle Fuel & Oil-Ambulance
Equipment Maint (800 Mhz Radios)
Vehicle Maintenance-Fire

Vehicle Maintenance-Ambulance
Equipment Maintenance - Fire
Equipment Maintenance - Ambulance
Ambulance Cash Contrib - 100% Amb
Command Veh Cash Contrib - 50% Amb
EMS Equip Cash Contrib - 100% Amb
Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 100% Amb
Tires & Batt Cash Contrib - 50% Amb

Total 411.0 - Vehicles & Equipment

420.0 - Training

4222 - Training - Fire

422.3 - Training - Ambulance

422 4 - Training Exp - EMT/CPR Classes
Total 420.0 - Training

430.0 -
431.2 -
4332 -
4333 -
4342 -
4343 -
4353 -
4363 -
4373 -

Other Expenses

Fire Prevention & Inspections

Dues & Subs - Fire

Dues & Subs - Amb

Confer & Meetings - Fire

Confer & Meetings - Amb

Provision for Ambulance Writeoffs
Medical Direction Fees

Medical Exams Cash Contrib - 20% Amb

Total 430.0 - Other Expenses

October 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
150 Total 100 150 Total YD %
100 General Ambulance  Operating General Ambulance  Operating Annual Annval Remaining (2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget
1,032 1,032 2,538 2,538 9,000 28.2% 6,462 9,000 8,500 9,000
0 0 1,759 1,759 1,250  140.7% (509) 1,250 1,200 1,200
337 337 1,312 1,312 1,500 87.5% 188 1,500 1,400 1,400
724 724 6,306 6,306 9,500 66.4% 3,194 9,500 9,000 9,000
805 805 1,793 7,793 9,750 79.9% 1,957 10,000 9,500 9,500
400 400 2,333 2,333 3,250 71.8% 917 3,000 3,250 3,250
0 0 8,102 8,102 11,000 73.7% 2,898 11,000 11,000 11,000
2,951 2,951 18,314 18,314 12,000 152.6% (6,314) 12,000 12,000 13,000
184 184 1,900 1,900 2,200 86.4% 300 2,200 2,000 2,000
59 59 745 745 6,000 12.4% 5,255 6,000 6,000 6,000
127 127 278 278 1,000 27.8% 722 1,000 1,000 1,000
1,625 1,625 16,250 16,250 19,500 83.3% 3,250 19,500 19,500 19,500
105 105 1,050 1,050 1,260 83.3% 210 1,260 1,260 1,260
100 100 1,000 1,000 1,200 83.3% 200 1,200 1,200 1,200
35 35 350 350 420 83.3% 70 420 420 420
15 15 150 150 180 83.3% 30 180 180 180
5,183 3314 8,498 38,804 31,375 70,180 89,010 78.8% 18,830 89,010 87,410 88,910
1,734 1,734 3,874 3,874 18,000 21.5% 14,126 18,000 18,000 18,000
0 0 585 585 5,000 11.7% 4415 5,000 5,000 5,000
0 0 100 100 (100)
1,734 0 1,734 3,874 685 4,559 23,000 19.8% 18,441 23,000 23,000 23,000
81 81 786 786 1,500 52.4% 714 750 2,000 1,000
0 0 568 568 1,500 37.8% 933 1,500 2,200 2,500
0 0 1,061 1,061 1,000 106.1% (61) 1,000 1,250 1,250
1,216 1,216 2,192 2,192 6,000 36.5% 3,808 6,000 6,500 6,000
0 0 562 562 1,600 35.1% 1,038 1,600 2,000 2,000
0 0 12,991 12,991 30,000 43.3% 17,009 25,000 22,000 20,500
0 0 1,654 1,654 1,650  100.2% ) 1,650 1,650 1,650
125 125 1,250 1,250 1,500 83.3% 250 1,500 1,500 1,500
1,297 125 1,422 3,545 17,518 21,062 44,750 47.1% 23,688 39,000 39,100 36,400

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xIsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 11/7/202] Page 3 of 4




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Statement of Operations - Operating Funds (General and Ambulance)

October 2021
Current Month Year to Date 2021 Budget
150 Total 100 150 Total YTD %
100 General Ambulance Operating General Ambulance  Operating Annual Annual Remaining |2022 Annual 2020 Annual 2019 Annual
Fund Fund Funds Fund Fund Funds Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget

440.0 - Recruitment & Recognition 20% Amb, 80% Fire
440.1 - Employee Recruitment 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,300 0.0% 2,300 2,400 2,300 2,200
440.2 - Employee Recognition 339 0 339 339 0 339 0 (339) 0 0 0
940.0 - Allocated Recruit & Recog to Amb (68) 68 0 (68) 68 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 440.0 - Recruitment & Recognition 271 68 339 271 68 339 2,300 14.7% 1,961 2,400 2,300 2,200
Total Operating Expense 34,703 10,580 45,283 309,108 115,949 425,057 552,245 77.0% 127,188 563,820 539,743 531,510
Net Operating Income (Expense) (4,807) 15,401 10,594 (6,639) 28,145 21,505 (20,000) (41,505) (20,000) (20,000) (16,000)
Other Income (Expense)
388.8 « Trf from Ambulance Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
388.9 - Trf from Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000
888.1 - Trf to General Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.3 - Trf to Medical Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.4 - Trf to Tires & Batteries Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.5 - Trf to Equipment Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.6 - Trf to Vehicle Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.7 - Trf to Facilities Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
888.9 - Trf to Designated Fund 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Other Income (Expense) 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0.0% 20,000 20,000 20,000 16,000
Net Income (Expense) (4,807) 15,401 10,594 (6,639) 28,145 21,505 0 (21,505) 0 0 0
Analysis of Ambulance Billings Fav (Unfav)
3400 - Ser. Bllled-Ambulance 37,635 270,238 305,000  88.6%  (34,762) 300,000 305000 295,000
340.3 - Ambulance Billing Adjustments (11,656) (126,305) (140,000)  90.2% 13,695 (138,000)  (140,000)  (230,000)
435.3 - Provision for Ambulance Writcoffs 0 (12,991) (30,000)  43.3% 17,009 (25,000) (22,000) 20,500)
Amb Billings Net of Adj and Provision 25,979 130,942 135,000 97.0% (4,058) 137,000 143,000 144,500
(Amb Billing Adj + Provision) as % of Total Billings 31.0% 51.5% 55.7% 88.3% 54.3% 53.1% 51.0%

File: FD 2021 Stmt of Ops.xlsm Worksheet: Summary 2021 11/7/2021 Page 4 of 4




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District: Ambulance Billings

115.0 AIR Ambulance 115.1 Reserve - 115.0 A/R Ambulance 115.1 Reserve - Uncollectible
Accounts Receivable Uncollectible Billings Accounts Recelvable Billings
Oct-21 YTD 2021
Per Accountant
Balance Beg of Period $146,085.81 $105,239.69 $138,326.42 $91,690.11
Actual Write offs of individual customer accounts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Cash Recovery - Accounts Previously Written Off $0.00 $568.89
Billings/Sales: Regular $37,635.00 $269,099.00
Ambulance Billing Adjustments ($11,656.04) ($126,308.42)
Cash Collections - Active Accounts ($13,612.26) ($124,007.54)
Credit Memos- Adjustments to Active Accounts $0.00 $0.00
Take back to Income - Undeterminable refunds $0.00 $0.00
Refunds/Payment Reversals - Active Accounts $0.00 $1,343.05
Provision for Uncollectible Billings $0.00 $12,990.69
Balance End of Period - Accountant $158,452.51 $105,239.69 $158,452.51 $105,239.69
Aging Analysis and Evaluation of Reserve for Uncollectible Accounts Prior Month
0 -90 Days $41,445.90 26.2% $31,243.76 21.4%
91-180 Days $7,900.76 5.0% $5.065.75 3.5%
181-270 Days $4,794.29 3.0% $7.,469.86 5.1%
271 - 360 Days $3,810.36 2.4% $2,070.24 1.4%
361 + Days $100,501.20 63.4% $100,236.20 68.6%
Total Accounts Receivable $158,452.51 100.0% $146,085.81 100.0%
40% Provision for Accounts 181 - 360 Days $3,441.86 $3,816.04
100% Provision for Accounts 361 + Days $100,501.20 $100,236.20
Total Estimate of Reserve Needed for Uncollectible Additional Provision for
Accounts $103,943.06 Uncg"gd'tb'e AOG;UNS $104,052.24
Current Reserve Balance Account 115.1 $105,239.69 needed at 10/31/21
Deficit (Excess) in Reserve ($1,296.63)

FD 2021 Ambulance.xism Oct21 11/2/2021




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds
January through October 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
320.0 - Tax Levy - Annuity Funding
325.0 - Cash Contribution - Amb Annuity
350.1 - Contributions and Grants
360.0 + Interest Earned

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
404.0 - Facility - 15% Amb, 85% Fire
405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Faes
4085.5 - Profossional Fees
408.1 * Admin Office Supplies, Software
418.1 : Repalr & Maint - Building

Total 404.0 * Facility - 156% Amb, 85% Fire

411.0 - Vehicles & Equipment
411.2 - Minor Equlp - Fire
414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire
414.3 - Vehicle Maint - Ambulance
415.2 - Equip Maint - Fire

Total 411.0 - Vehicles & Equipment

430.0 - Other Expenses
437.1 - Medical Examinations

Total 430.0 - Other Expenses

440.0 - Recruit & Recog - 20% A, 80% F
440.2 - Emp Recognition

Total 440.0 - Recruit & Recog - 20% A, 80% F

450.0 - Depreciation Expense
450,2 - Depr - Bldg./improvements
450.4 - Dopr - Fire Vehiclies
450.6 - Depr - Ambulance
450.6 - Dopr - Equlpment
450.8 - Depr - Duty Car

Total 450.0 - Depreciation Expense

460,0 - Debt Service - Building
463.2 - 2018A Facility Loase Int Exp

Total 480.0 - Debt Service - Building

470.0 - Debt Service - Veohicles
474.2 - Int Exp USB 2.61% #R1 Rescue
474.8 - Int Exp USB 3.42% 4156 Tender
475.3 - Int Exp USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh
4765.4 - Int Exp USB 2.386% R2 Rescue
475.5 - int Exp USB 1,681% Trk Boat Skd

Total 470.0 - Debt Service - Vehicles
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other income/Expense
Other Income
388.5 - Trf from Equipment Fund

200 Dobt Servi... 300 Medical F... 400 Tires & Ba... 500.1 Equipm...  500.2 Equipm..  5§00.3 Equipm.. 600 Vehicle R... 700 Faciiities... 900 Designate... TOTAL
3,333.30 1,666.70 5,833.30 134,408.70 2,500.00 147,740.00
1,250.00 500.00 1,000.00 17,300.00 3,500.00 23,550.00
2,125.00 8,528.62 10,515.00 21,168.62
10.83 0.88 18.62 0.85 304 313.76 36.26 A332 427,56
10.83 4,584.18 2,166.70 8,976.92 8,520.47 10,518.04 152,020.46 6,036.26 A332 192,866.18
10.83 4,584.18 2,166.70 8,976.92 8,520.47 10,518.04 152,020.46 6,036.26 4332 192,886.18
165.90 165.90
2,617.50 3,875.00 900.00 7,392.50
1,478.14 6140 70.00 15.00 1,624.54
590,00 590.00
1,478.14 2,844.80 4,535.00 915,00 9772.94
99.99 1,433.24 7,247.61 452.27 823311
3,358.90 822.28 4,181.18
571.97 571.97
200.00 200.00
4,030.86 1,433.24 7,247.61 652.27 822.28 14,186.26
1,362.00 1,362.00
1,362.00 1,362.00
473.95 473.95
47395 473.95
56,276.92 66,276.92
55,003.40 56,003.40
4,479.20 4,479.20
486,965.78 45,965.78
§,811.70 5811.70
168,537.00 168,537.00
4,196.87 4,196.87
4,196.87 4,196.87
6,155.66 6,156.66
2,642.01 2,642.01
719.60 718.60
9,175.98 9,175.98
1,447.93 1,447.93
20,141.18 20,141.18
4,196.87 1,362.00 4,030.86 1,433.24 8,725.75 652.27 192,345.26 4,535.00 1,388.95 218,670.20
(4,186.04) 3,222.18 (1,864.16) 7,543.68 (196.28) 9,865.77 (40,324.80) 1,501.26 (1,345.83) (25,784.02)
21,882.72 21,882.72




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Stmt of Operations - Reserve Funds
January through October 2021

200 Debt Servi... 300 Medical F... 400 Tires & Ba... 500.1 Equipm...  500.2 Equipm...  §00.3 Equipm... 600 Vehicle R... 700 Facllities... 900 Designate... TOTAL

388.7 - Trf from Facllities Fund 9,707.50 9,707.50
Total Other ncome 31,590.22 31,590.22
Other Expense

888.1 - Trf to General Fund

888.6 - Trf to Vehicle Replacement Fund 16,117.72 1,916.00 4,850.00 9,707.50 31,590.22
Total Other Expense 15.:| 17.72 1,915.00 4,850.00 9,707.50 31,590.22

Net Other Income (15,117.72) (1,915.00) (4,850.00) 31,590.22 (8,707.50)
Net Income (4,186.04) 3,222.18 (1,864.16) (71,574.04) (2,111.28) 5,015.77 {8,734.58) (8,208,24) {1,345.83) (25,784.02)




Lower St. Croix Valley Fire Protection District
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved
October 15, 2021 through November 10, 2021

Checks Numbered

From To

14526

14527 14528

14529

14530 14544
202111001 202111010
202111011 202111015
202111016 202111020
202111021 202111027
202111028

Description
Add on check last meeting: LMCIT: Annual Workers Comp Premium
Employee Benefits and Expense Reimbursement
Custom Fire: Vehicle Repair from 2020

Vendor Bills

Direct Deposits and EFTs: October 2021 Staff Payroll, Vacation Pay, PERA & Payroll Taxes

Direct Deposits and EFTs: Staff Expense Reimbursements

EFT: US Bank Equipment Finance; Monthly payments on five vehicle leases (Includes new leases on Brush Truck,
SKID Unit, Fire Boat & Rescue Pumper)

EFT: Utilities, Trash, Water, Phones and Fuel Cards

EFT: US Bank Credit Card

Total Claims to Be Approved

Total Amount
$15,796.00
$466.25
$1,865.30

$8,984.35

$10,887.60

$1,106.85

$19,299.15
$2,436.40

$1,933.12

$62,775.02

[Checks: (14526 to 14544)

IEFT/Direct Deposits: 202111: 001 to 028

File: FD 2021 Claims to be Approved.xism Worksheet: Oct21 11/7/2021




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
11107121 Disbursement Detail - Claims to he Approved
Octoher 15 through November 10, 2021

Type Date Num Neme Memo Account Class Pald Amount
Bill Pmt...  10/16/2021 14526 LMCIT (Workers Comp Ins) Acct No. 40001411 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bi 1011512021 091121 081122 Workers Comp Premium 1004275-5 09/11/21 to 9/11/22 170.0 - Prepaid Insurance 100 General Fund (15,796.00)
TOTAL (15,796.00)
Liability... 10/31/2021 14527 Madison National Life 10308894 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
1038894 212.7 - STD - Madison Natl Life (24.680)
TOTAL (24.60)
BilPmt.. 11/10/2021 14528 Cruz, Michael (reimburse expenses) 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 1043172021 Dive Team Rei... . Dive Team 415.2  Equip Maint - Fire 500.3 Equipment - ... (100.00)
Bili 10/31/2021 Water Valve 6 inch water valve for truck filling station 411.2 - Miner Equip - Fire 100 General Fund (341.65)
TOTAL (441.65)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 14529 Custom Fire Apparatus Cust No, LOWO01 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bi 10731/2021 0019903-in Repairs 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 100 General Fund {1,865.30)
TOTAL (1,865.30)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 14530 Becker Fire and Safety Services LLC Acct# 145 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 5148 Service call recharge 415.2 - Equip Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (59.00)
TOTAL {59.00)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 14531 Century College customer # 00174824 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 10/31/2021 00746951 Fire CEU Program 2021 422.2 - Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (1,225.00)
TOTAL (1,225.00)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 14532 Corey, Joo 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 2019 Chev Ta... 2019 Chev Tahoe: Replace front bumper cover 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (735.30)
2019 Chev Tahoe: Replace front bumper cover 414.3 - Vehicle Maint - Ambulance 150 Ambutance Fund (183.82)
TOTAL (919.12)
Bilt Pmt...  11/10/2021 14533 Custom Fire Apparatus 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 0020449-in Replace ten whelen lights 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 100 General Fund (350.00)
Bilt 101312021 0019970+in backup alarm 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 100 Genera! Fund (54.93)
Bilt 107312021 0020854-in ladder 24 ft 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 100 General Fund (634.92)
TOTAL (1,039.85)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 14534 KRS Corporation 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bin 10/31/2021 21837 Custom cut refective vinyl striping/lettering: Wil be reimb by Ins Comp 115.3 - AIR Special Accounts Rec. 100 General Fund (769.90)
TOTAL (769.80)

10



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District

Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

11/07/21
October 15 through November 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Pald Amount
Bill Pmt... 11/10/2021 14535 Lawn Barbere Lawncare LLC 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bili 10/31/2021 13061 Lawncare Fire Station: 9/24, 1015 415.1 - Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund (160.00)
TOTAL (160.00)
Bl Pmt..  11/10/2021 14536 finnesota Fire Serv Cert Board 103.1 - 4M 101 Chacking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 9120 Fire inspector § Cert Exam: Brian Talcott 422.2 - Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (120.00)
Bill 10/31/2021 0097 Fire Apparatus Oper Exam: David Barcus, Darren Muenchow 422.2 - Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund {290.00)
TOTAL (410.00)
Bill Pmt... 11/10/2021 14537 Niedzwiecki, Thomas H. 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 10/31/2021 103121 Std Monthly Accounting Services 405.5 - Professional Fees 100 General Fund {2,250.00)
Std Monthly Postage, Envelopes, Labels, etc 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (30.00)
Monthly Chg for Quickboaks incl Payroll Service & Forms 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund {80.00)
Monthly copies of Financial Reports 409.1 - Admin Office Supplies, Software 100 General Fund (5.00)
TOTAL (2,365.00)
Bill Pmt...  11110/2021 14538 River Valley Printing 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 7105 1000 burn permits 412.2 - Supplies - Fire 100 General Fund (255.00)
TOTAL (255.00)
Bill Pmt... 11/10/2021 14539 Transmedic Medical Billing Services Ambulance Runs 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 10/31/2021 Oct 2021 Ambulance billings: 21 runs @ $17.00 405.7 - Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund (357.00)
TOTAL (357.00)
Bit Pmt..  11/10/2021 14540 Bound Treo Medical, LLC Account No. 118194 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
aift 10/31/2021 84247248 Medical Supplies, Equipment 412.3 - Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (449.23)
TOTAL (449.23)
BitPmt.. 11/10/2021 14541 City of Lake St. Croix Beach (Vendor) 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bil 1013172021 CUP 2022 CUP annual renewal fee 405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (80.00)
TOTAL (80.00)
Bill Pmt..  11/10/2021 14542 Henry Schein Cust Billing No. 3202665 103.1 + 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 11980865 Medica! equipment/supplies 412.3 - Supplies - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (275.25)
TOTAL (275.25)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 14543 Stryker Sales Corporation Order No. 1209423 11/1/19 to 10/31/22 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10731/2021 3537642 HealthEMS Subscription Fee Order No. 1209423 11/1119 to 10/31/22 Three ...  405.7 - Fire & Amb Billing & Collection 150 Ambulance Fund {200.00)
TOTAL (200.00)
Bilt Pmt...  11/10/2021 14544 Tom Edlund 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

I




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

11/07/21
October 15 through November 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount
Bill 10/3112021 R2 Graphics R... Remove graphics on Rescue Truck R2 (due to be sold) 414.2 - Vehicle Maint - Fire 600 Vehicle Replac... (420.00)
TOTAL (420.00)
Paycheck  10/31/2021 202111001 Corey, Robert Direct Depoait 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 401.51 - Comp - Officers Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (67.03)
Direct Deposit 401.51 - Comp - Officers Actual 100 General Fund (268.11)
Direct Deposit 115.3 - A/IR Special Accounts Rec. 150 Ambulance Fund (8.00)
Direct Deposit 116.3 - AIR Special Accounts Rec. 100 General Fund (32.00)
Direct Deposit 2121 - Withholding - Federal Inc Tax 1.00
Direct Deposit 403.11 - FICA - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund {4.16)
Direct Deposit 403.11 - FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (16.62)
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liabllity - Actual 20.78
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FtCA Liability - Actual 20.78
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund {0.97)
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (3.89)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Madicare Liability - Actual 4.88
Diract Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 486
Direct Deposit 212.2 - Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 1.00
Direct Deposit 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 347.50
TOTAL 0.00
Paycheck  10/31/2021 202111002 Piscitello, Kathleen A Direct Deposit 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 404.4 - Administrative Assistant 100 General Fund (120.00)
Direct Deposit 403.11 - FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (7.44)
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual 744
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual 7.44
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (1.74)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 1.74
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 174
Direct Deposit 2110 - Diract Deposit Liabilities 110.82
TOTAL 0.00
Paycheck 10/31/2021 202111003 Stanley, James F. Direct Deposit 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 401.4 - Comp - Fire Chief 100 General Fund (6,002.74)
Direct Deposit 401.4 - Comp - Fire Chief 150 Ambulance Fund {1,500.68)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 100 General Fund 708.32
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 150 Ambulance Fund 177.08
Direct Deposit 403.7 - PERA Police & Fire - Employer 100 General Fund (1,062.49)
Direct Deposit 403.7 - PERA Police & Fire - Employer 150 Ambulance Fund (265.62)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 1,328.11
Direct Deposit 403.8 - Medica! & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (400.00)
Direct Deposit 403.8 - Medical & Other Benefits 150 Ambulance Fund (100.00)
Direct Deposit 403.8 + Medical & Other Benefits 100 General Fund (19.68)
Direct Deposit 403.8 - Medical & Other Benefits 150 Arbuiance Fund (4.92)
Direct Deposit 212.7 + STD - Madison Netl Life 24.60
Direct Deposit 212.1 - Withholding - Federatl Inc Tax 699.00
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (82.84)
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 150 Ambulance Fund (23.21)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 116.06
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 116.05
Direct Deposit 212.2 - Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 368.00
Direct Deposit 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 5,934.97
0.00

TOTAL

I 7.




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Dishursement Detail - Claims to he Approved

11107721 .
October 15 through November 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Pald Amount
Paycheck  10/31/2021 202111004 Stanley, Margaret M Direct Deposit 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 404.5 - Comp - Facility Personnel 100 General Fund (405.18)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff 100 General Fund 26.34
Direct Deposit 404.6 - Emplyer Pd Tax - Facil & Admin 100 General Fund (30.39)
Direct Deposit 212.6 - PERA Peyable - Staff 30.39
Direct Deposit 403.14 - FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund {25.12)
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FiCA Liability - Actual 25.12
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual 25,12
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (5.87)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 587
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 5.87
Direct Deposit 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities 347.85
TOTAL 0.00
Llability... 10/31/2021 202111005 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/29/2021 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Fee for 4 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (7.00)
QuickBooks PayroH Service Created by Payroll Service on 10/28/2021 2110 - Direct Doposit Liabilities (6,741.14)
TOTAL (6,748.14)
Liability...  10/31/2021 202111008 PERA (Staff) 076700 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
076700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (865.40)
076700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (1,328.11)
076700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (26.34)
076700 212.6 - PERA Payable - Staff (30.39)
TOTAL (2,270.24)
Liability... 10/34/2021 202111007 IRS (Form 941) TIN 411713964 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
TIN 41-1713064 212.1 - Withholding - Federal Inc Tax (700.00)
TiN 41-1713964 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual (128.52)
TIN 41-1713984 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual (128.52)
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 - FICA Liebility - Actual (53.34)
TIN 41-1713964 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual (53.34)
TOTAL (1.063.72)
Liability... 10/31/2021 202111008 MN Dept of Revenue 4413451 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
4413451 212.2 - Withholding - Minnesote inc Tax (369.00)
TOTAL (368.00)
Paycheck  14/10/2021 202111009 Corey, Rabert Direct Deposit 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Direct Deposit 401.8 - Comp - Vacation 100 General Fund (500.00)
Direct Deposit 212.1 - Withhoiding - Federal Inc Tax 17.00
Direct Deposit 403.11 - FICA - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (31.00)
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liabitity - Actual 31.00
Direct Deposit 212.3 - FICA Liability - Actual 34.00
Direct Deposit 403.21 - Medicare - Employer Actual 100 General Fund (7.25)
Direct Deposit 212.4 - Medicara Liability - Actual 7.25
Diract Deposit 212.4 - Medicare Liability - Actual 7.25
Direct Deposit 212.2 - Withholding - Minnesota Inc Tax 10.00
Direct Deposit 2110 ' Direct Doposit Liabilities 434.75

19




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

11/07/21
October 15 through November 10, 2024
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Paid Amount
TOTAL 0.00
Liability...  11/09/2021 202111010 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/06/2021 102.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Fea for 1 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (1.76)
QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on 11/06/2021 2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities (434.75)
TOTAL (436.50)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111011 Corey, Robert (Reimb Exp) {DD} Roimburse Expenses 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/3172021 MN Fire Chiefs State Fire Chiefs Conference Duluth, MN October 2021 434.2 - Confer/Meetings - Fire 100 General Fund (292.92)
TOTAL (292.92)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111012 Hannigan, Chip {DD} (Reimb Exp) Relmburse Expenses 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bilt 10/31/2021 Dive Team Rei... Dive Team 415.2 - Equip Maint - Fire 500.3 Equipment - ... (100.00)
TOTAL {100.00)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111013 Kirby, Kevin (DD} (Reimb Exp) Reimburse Expenses 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 MN Fire Chiefs MN State Fire Chiefs Conference Oct 2021 Duluth 434.2 - ConferiMestings - Fire 100 General Fund (293.84)
TOTAL (293.84)
Bill Pmt... 11/10/2021 202111014 Stanley, James (DD) (Reimb Exp) Direct Deposit 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bitl 1013112021 ReimbExp1105... Batteries AAA 412.2 - Supplies - Fire 100 General Fund (23.60)
Batteries AA 412.2 - Supplies - Fire 100 General Fund (17.71)
CVS sanitary supplies 412.2 - Supplies - Fire 100 General Fund (40.98)
Bill 10/31/2021 MN Fire Chiefs State Fire Chiefs Conferance Quiuth, MN October 2021 434.2 - Confer/Meetings - Fire 100 General Fund (330.80)
TOTAL (413.09)
Chack 11/09/2021 202111015 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Direct Deposit Service on 11/06/2021 103.1 : 4M 101 Checking - US Bank 100 General Fund
Fee for 4 direct deposit(s) at $1.75 each 405.0 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 100 General Fund (7.00)
TOTAL (7.00)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111016 US Bank (CV1 2019 Chev Duty Vehiclo) Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 454360025 Principal Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Cv12...  265.3 - US Bank 3.83% 2019 Duty Vehicle (628.43)
Interest Payment Lease #77-0019928-002, Credit Acct No. 1097665: CV1 20...  219.3 - Acc Int USB 3.83% 2019 Duty Veh (63.04)
TOTAL (691.47)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111017 US Bank (Rt 4158 Rescue) Lease Sch No. 077-0019928-001 Credit Acct #1097665 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 455540021 R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Principal 265.2 - USB10'Y Lease 2.61% R1 Rescue (5,043.85)
R1 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.61%: Inferest 218.2 - Ace Int USB 2.61% R1 Rescue (566.59)
TOTAL (5,610.44)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111018 US Bank (R2 4155 Rescue) Contract #077-0019928-004 Acct # 1097665 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 455178327 R2 Rescus USB 10 Yr Lease 2.836%: Principal 265.4 - USB 10Y Lease 2.386% R2 Res... (5,847.16)

g




Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Disbursement Detail - Claims to be Approved

11/07/21
October 16 through November 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Pald Amount
R2 Rescue USB 10 Yr Lease 2.836%: Interest 219.4 - Acc Int USB 2.386% R2 Rescue (1,500.40)
TOTAL (7,347.56)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111019 US Bank (T1 4156 Tender) Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 1073172021 455773127 Principal Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097685: Unit T1 4...  264.9 - USB10 Y Lease 3.42% 4166 Te... (2,311.68)
Interest Payment Lease #550-0045650, Credit Acct No. 1097665: Unit T1 41...  218.4 - Acc Int USB 3.42% 4156 Tender (234.86)
TOTAL (2.546.54)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111020 US Bank (XX Brush Truck, SKID, Boat,) Contract #077-0019928-003 Acct# 1097666 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 455178327 Brush Truck, SKID Unit, Fire Boat: USB 5 Yr Leasa 4.691%: Principal 265.5 - USB 5Y 1.691% BrTrk, SKID, Boat (2,871.90)
Brush Truck, SKID Unit, Fire Boat: USB 5 Yr Lease 1.691%: Interast 219.5 - Acc Int USB 1.691% Trk Boat Skd (231.24)
TOTAL (3,103.14)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111021 CP Energy (EFT) 5185087-3 acct #5185087-3, Meter No. M20161677635 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 102721 Natural Gas Heat 407.4 - Heal 100 General Fund (79.44)
Commercial Energy Audit 407.1 - Heat 100 General Fund (200.00}
TOTAL (279.44)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111022 Lakeland People Service (EFT) Acct No. 20-000822-00 20 1560 St Croix T § 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 061421 091521 3rd Qir 2021 4415.1 - Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund (83.17)
TOTAL (83.17)
Bill Pmt..  11/10/2021 202111023 Maroney's Sanitation {EFT)} 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 902049 trash hauling 415.1 - Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund (138.78)
TOTAL (138.78)
Bill Pmt..  11/10/2021 202111024 Verizon Wireless (EFT} {886696443-000... 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 98689716291 Share Plan for Officers, Aircard Ambulance and Ambulance 408.1 - Telephone 400 General Fund (112.54)
TOTAL (112.54)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111025 WEX Bank {EFT) Acct No. 0424-00-382678-1 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 74753894 Fuel Fire 413.2 - Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Fire 100 General Fund (804.72)
Amb fuel 413.3 - Vehicle Fusl & Oil - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (308.08)
TOTAL (1,112.80)
Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111026 Xcel Energy EFT (§1-4542005-8) account # 51-4542905-8, premise # 30229134 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank
Bill 10/31/2021 753988171 Fire Station Electricity 406.1 - Light & Power 100 General Fund (447.17)
TOTAL (447.17)
Bl Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111027 Comcast (EFT) 8772 10 570 0012780 Acct No, 6772 10 570 0012780 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

|15



Lower St Croix Valley Fire District
Disbursement Detalil - Claims to be Approved

11/07/21
October 15 through November 10, 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Account Class Pald Amount

it 1073172021 103124 Comcast Business Internet and Voice 651-438-7033, 651-436-1682 fax 408.1 - Telaphone 100 General Fund (262.50)

TOTAL (262.50)

Bill Pmt...  11/10/2021 202111028 US Bank Edge ...2357 (EFT) St Croix Valley Fire CPN 001574839 103.1 - 4M 101 Checking - US Bank

Bill 10/31/2021 091521 101421 Amb fuel 443.3 - Vehicle Fuel & Oil - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (91.49)
Bldg supplies 415.1 - Repair & Maint - Building 100 General Fund (68.14)
Amb computer repair 415.3 - Equip Maint - Ambulance 150 Ambulance Fund (126.60)
FDSOA 422.2 - Training-Fire Department 100 General Fund (99.00)
Promotion supplies (glow sticks, etc) 431.2 - Fire Prevention-Inspect. 100 General Fund (81.36)
Rob Corey FDIC air travel 434.2 - Confer/Meetings - Fire 100 General Fund (298.40)
Member TEE shirts 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 500.2 Equipment - ... (494.73)
Dive Team 411.2 - Minor Equip - Fire 500.3 Equipment - ... (375.00)
Rob Corey to Reimburse: Air trave! for Spouse 115.3 - AIR Special Accounts Ree. (298.40)

TOTAL (1,833.12)

lln




LSCVFPD
Fund Transfers

A B 1 C 1 D 1 E

1 Month of:  October-21
}—2- 4M Fund Accounts
| 3] # Lrom To dAmount Copments
L4 1 General 103.1 (35229-101) Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-105) $583.33 Oct21 Equipment Levy
’_ﬂ 2 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) Equipment - General 500.1 (35229-105) $100.00 Oct21 Amb Cash Contrib - Equipment

6| 3 General 103.1 (35229-101) Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) $13,440.67 Oct21 Vehicle Replacement Levy
] 4 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) $1,730.00 Oct21 Amb Cash Contrib - Vehicles
| 8] 5 General 103.1 (35229-101) Medical 300.1 (35229-103) $333.33 Oct21 Medical Levy
K1 6 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) Medical 300.1 (35229-103) $125.00 Oct21 Amb Cash Contrib - Medical
_1()T 7 General 103.1 (35229-101) Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) $166.67 Oct21 Amb Cash Contrib - Tires and Batteries
11} 8 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) Tires & Batteries 400.1 (35229-104) $50.00 Oct21 Amb Cash Contrib - Tires and Batteries
r_]& 9 General 103.1 (35229-101) Facility 700.1 (35229-107) $250.00 Oct21 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities
 13] 10 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) Facility 700.1 (35229-107) $350.00 Oct21 Amb Cash Contrib - Facilities
 14] 11 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) General 103.1 (35229-101) $2,546.54 T1 4156 Tender Lease Pymt

15{ 12 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) General 103.1 (35229-101) : $5,610.44 R1 4158 Rescue Lease Pymt
161 13 Vehicle Reptacement 600.1 (35229-106) General 103.1 (35229-101) $691.47 CV1 2019 Chev Tahoe Duty Veh Lease Pymt
| 17] 14 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) General 103.1 (35229-101) $7,347.56 R2 Rescue Lease Pymt
18 15 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) General 103.1 (35229-101) $3,103.14 B2 Brush Truck, SKID Unit & Fire Boat Lease Pymt
rlg" 16 Vehicle Replacement 600.1 (35229-106) General 103.1 (35229-101) $420.00 Vehicle Replacement Expenses
@_ 17 Equipment - Designated 500.2 (35229-111) General 103.1 (35229-101) $494.73 Designated Equip Expenditures
21 18 General 103.1 (35229-101) Designated Eq - Dive Team 500.3 (35229-112) $200.00 Dive Team Revenue
[ 22] 19 Designated Eq - Dive Team 500.3 (35229-112) General (35229-101) $575.00 Dive Team Expenses
rz_a 20 General 103.1 (35229-101) Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) $13,612.26 Oct21 Amb Receipts
[ 24] 21 Ambulance 150.1 (35229-108) General 103.1 (35229-101) $8,225.20 Oct21 Amb Expenses

25

77 K-l

Recommended by Thomas H. Ni - t
File: FD 2021 Bank Transfers.xlsm Worksheet: Oct2] 11/7/2021

17 -




Brit Harmon, MPA, NCACO, WCHO
companionanimalcontrol@gmail.com
P.O. Box 3 Bayport, MN 55003

(715) 220-1332

COMPANION ANIMAL CONTROL

Providing professional & humane animal control services in Minnesota & Wisconsin since 2011

www.companionanimalcontrol.com

Monthly Report & Invoice

Municipality: Lakeland
Month: October
Year: 2021

Please make checks payable to Companion Animal Control, thank you for your business!

Date/Time Call Type Address Case # Animal Details/Notes Outcome Fee Mileage | Subtotal
Mom cat and S kittens abandoned by
239 Quant Ave property owner
(three daytime trips to location (55mi)
10/13/2021 239 Quant Ave North & one evening trip (85mi), only blling
12:00pm Found cat (4 trips) 2021-461 city for 2 responses to location) All cats sent torescue  {$275.00 140 $355.50
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Subtotal $355.50
Monthly Retainer $70.00
Total $425.50
Animal Details Key Fees
M = Male Call Response 7a-7p =
F = Female Call Response 7p-7a = >
I = Intact Additional Animal = $ ®
N = Neutered Holiday Fee = $40 m
NTOC = No tags or collar Hourly Rate = $45 . %
HBC = Hit by car IRS Mileage = 0.56 O >
5
m
=




&651/1426.8871 Page 1/1

—— -
L N
- R e Y

otter lake

animal care centey

CITY OF LAKELAND LAKELAND Client ID: IMPOUNDP
690 Quinneli Ave North Dr. Wayne Scan|an| T ity apger Moo Invoice #: 218818
woarw, allaslakean palkare . com nAT e FERNE .
sermsan R een Date: 10/27/2021

Lakeland, MN 55043 Open Invoice

Patient ID- 23624 Species: Canine Weight:
Patient Name: DOG/CAT Breed: Retriever Mixed Birthday: 01/18/2020 Sex: Female
Description Staff Name Quantity Total
10/27/2021 CASE #2021-461 5 CATS TO RESCUE  Otterlake Animal Care Cer 1.00 $0.00
BOARDING - CITY 5.00 $95.00
RESCUE PLACEMENT FEE 1.00 $50.00
BOARDING - CITY 5.00 $95.00
RESCUE PLACEMENT FEE 1.00 $50.00
BOARDING - CITY 5.00 $95.00
RESCUE PLACEMENT FEE 1.00 $50.00
BOARDING - CITY 5.00 $95.00
RESCUE PLACEMENT FEE 1.00 $50.00
BOARDING - CITY 5.00 $95.00
RESCUE PLACEMENT FEE 1.00 $50.00
Patient Subtotal: $725.00
Invoice Total: $725.00
Total: $725.00
Balance Due: $725.00
Previous Balance: $0.00
Balance Due: $725.00 (\/\ E’

. | A | |
w D! ({'v L é{_i’k J[L Ld L

FOR APPOINTMENTS: OTTER LAKE ANIMAL CARE CENTER AT (651426-8871.









LAKELAND 2021

TOTAL BUILDING PERMITS B VALUATION SURCHARGE
COMMERCIAL 1 $ 13,980.00 | $ 6.99
RESIDENTIAL 5 $ 57,000.00 | $ 32.50
TOTAL MECHANICAL PERMITS
COMMERCIAL 0 $ ol § :
RESIDENTIAL 3 $ - | 3.00
| TOTAL PLUMBING PERMITS
COMMERCIAL 0 $ - |8 -
RESIDENTIAL 0 $ - s -
TOTAL ZONING PERMITS
COMMERCIAL 0 $ - 15 -
RESIDENTIAL 0 $ - |s -
OCTOBER TOTAL # OF PERMITS FOR MONTH | TOTAL VALUATION FOR MONTH | TOTAL SURCHARGE FOR MONTH |
2021 9 $ 70,980.00 | $ 42.49
RUNNING YEARLY TOTAL: 102 $ 1,066,236.00 | $ 714.11
TOTAL PERMITS THIS YEAR TOTAL VALUATION THIS YEAR | TOTAL SURCHARGE THIS YEAR
111 $ 1,137,216.00 | $ 756.60

as
WN3ll YAN3IOV



AGENDA ITEM

}A SE
SE

Building a Better World

for Allof Us MEMORANDUM

TO: Lakeland City Council

FROM: Erik Henningsgard, PE (Lic. MN, wi)
DATE: November 12, 2021

RE: Monthly Engineering Report

SEH No. LAKEL 138248 14.00
Below is a list of items that have been completed by the City Engineer in the past month.

PROJECT REVIEWS

Ruprecht Retaining Wall
o Reviewed and approved the grading and filling permit

CITY PROJECTS

Quality Avenue
o Pay application has been reviewed, including final payment costs.
o Retainage is still withheld to ensure turf establishment.

167 and 181 Quant Ave N.
e The trees have been removed and the riprap swale has been installed.
o We have developed a punchlist of items for the contractor to complete.
o Fence will be installed in the spring.

OTHER PROJECTS

Water tank maintenance

e The reports have been completed and will be provided for review and consideration when
reviewing the Capital Improvement Plan.

Street maintenance project
e Street patching has been completed.
e Simon has been working with contractors to budget for next year’s projects

3M Settlement
e No updates from last month

\\sehnr\projects\ko\l\lakel\ 138248\monthly eng report\2021.11 monthly engineering report docx

Engineers | Architects | Planners | Scientists

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 156 High Street, Suite 300, New Richmond, WI 54017-1128
715.246.9906 | 888.881.4281 | 888.908.8166 fax | sehinc.com
SEH is 100% employee-owned | Affirmative Action—Equal Opportunity Employer



AGENDA ITEM
5F

TeopleService,

N Water & Wastewater Professionals

Date: November 10, 2021

To: City of Lakeland

From: Simon Wirth, Paul Simonsen, Operators

O & M Report: October 2021

Water Operation & Maintenance

>

>

vV ¥V ¥V V¥V ¥V V V V

(49) Gopher One locate requests completed.

(1) Gopher One Meet - Met with contractors to discuss final scope of project in Lake St. Croix
Beach.

(2) New Connections.

(3) Snowbird water line winterizations.

Refreshed all water utility locates in Lake St. Croix Beach for road construction project.
Collected daily water samples to determine water system fluoride content.

Completed Fall 2021 Hydrant Flushing.

Pumped wet barrel hydrants. (x2)

Attended virtual 3M Settlement Funds Meeting.

Resident in Lake St. Croix Beach complained of water service line freezing in winter, visited site,
and located depth of line. Discussed options and determined we will monitor over the winter to
see exactly where the line is freezing, so we can correct the issue next spring. Connected
resident with potential contractors to complete work.

Located service line for contractor doing trenching for property located on 15th St S and Riviera
Ave S.

Assisted resident with pool fill utilizing fire hydrant. Recorded usage and sent information to PS
Billing to charge the resident.

Located gate valves buried during Lake St. Croix Beach Road construction project, so contractor

could raise them up to grade.

Discover Hhe Power 0f People www pecpleservice.com



Arranged backflow prevention valve testing and rebuild for Plant #2.
Emergency water shutoff for 835 Quentin Ave S.
Arranged and facilitated Fall generator inspections performed by Kodiak Power Systems.

Fixed broken hydrant isolation valve located at the corner of 5th St N and St. Croix Trl.

vV V V V V

Identified all curb stops located in Lakeland Water Utility that are currently in service with the
intention of inspecting those that are not in service to determine if any residents are receiving
undocumented water.

» Per customer request at 44 St. Croix Trl S, inspected water meter due to high usage. Determined
meter to be functioning as it should, reported results to customer.

General house keeping at Plant #1 and #2, as needed.

Created Emergency Response Plan for Lakeland Water Utilities.

Arranged for hydrant fix on Riviera Ave S.

Arranged for hydrant meter to be utilized by commercial vendor.

Created Hydrant Flushing Report.

vV ¥V V V Vv VY

Created Generator Memo for discussion.

Public Works

» Received complaint from resident on 7th St Ln S requesting inspection of plugged culvert,
confirmed blockage, arranged for Ditch Witch, confirmed with resident it is scheduled.

» 181/167 Quant Ave Drainage project scheduled, inspected, and completed pending a few punch-
list items.

» Inspected and discussed results of spray-patching completed by Fahrner.

» Took delivery of new soccer nets for Cully Park, placed in storage, and will assemble in Spring
2022.

» Arranged for fence installation with Midwest Fence for 181/167 Quant Ave N drainage project.

» Assisted in the disposal of dead deer on bike trail near Crocker Park.



» Brought down voter booths tor election day at City Hali, put back in storage after completion.
» Removed Pedestrian X-ing signs from trail crossings along St. Croix Trail, placed in storage.
» Removed decorative trash barrels from Beach/Parks/Trailhead.
» Covered A/C units at City Hall and Plant #2.
» Mail to City Hall from Plant #2, as needed.
» Replaced trash bags in Parks/Beach/Trailhead, as needed.
Total Water Pumped - In Gallons
20,000,000
15,000,000
10,000,000
5,000,000

0 —_—

Jan Feb Mar AprrMayijunr Jul 7Aug7$ep70ct‘Nov Dec
Water Plant #1 Production
Water Plant #2 Production
Total Monthly Pumped






Datecompleted

Equipment

Location

Notes

Task

Taskdesc

10/1/2021

Fire Extinguishers

6326 Lakeland, MN

All checked out

Fire Extinguisher Monthly

Inspect all fire extinguishers in both
Water Treatment Plants and vehicles.
Make sure clear path to extinguisher,
gauge is in green, pin is in place. Remove
from wall mount and turn upside down
several times. Document back of
inspection tag with month and initials.

10/11/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 1@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

Unit in good order

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT

10/11/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 2@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

unit in good order

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT

10/11/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 3@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

unit in good order

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT

10/11/2021

BOOSTER PUMP 4@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

No leaks, unit in good order

Monthly PM

INSPECT UNIT FOR LEAKS OR ABNORMAL
WEAR. CLEAN FAN VENT

10/11/2021

BACKUP GENERATOR@BOOSTER STATION

6326 Lakeland, MN

Unit in good order, ran on schedule

Monthly PM

CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS,
HOSES, AIR FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS.
CONFIRM WEEKLY EXERCISE UNDER
LOAD.

10/11/2021

BACKUP GENERATOR@WWATER PLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Qil full, fuel okay, belts tight.

Monthly PM

CHECK ALL FLUIDS. INSPECT BELTS,
HOSES, AR FILTER, AND FOR LEAKS.
CONFIRM WEEKLY EXERCISE UNDER
LOAD.

10/11/2021

WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Qil Full, ran on schedule, fuel level okay.

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK
PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT|
UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS.

10/13/2021

DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Drains properly, filter clean

Monthly PM

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED.
INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE
SURE OPEN.

10/13/2021

DEHUMIDIFIER@WATERPLANT 2

6326 Lakeland, MN

Filter clean, drains properly

Monthly PM

CHECK AND REPLACE FILTER IF NEEDED.
INSPECT WATER DRAIN LINE TO MAKE
SURE OPEN.

10/14/2021

AIR COMPRESSOR 1@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Qil full, drained water

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT
FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS

10/14/2021

AIR COMPRESSOR 2@WATERPLANT 1

6326 Lakeland, MN

Oil full, drained water

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT
FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS

10/21/2021

AIR COMPRESSOR @WATERPLANT 2

6326 Lakeland, MN

Qil full, drained water

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL, CHECK BELTS, INSPECT UNIT
FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS




10/29/2021

WELL PUMP@WATERPLANT 2

6326 Lakeland, MN

Qil full, packing good

Monthly PM

CHECK OIL LEVEL IN SIGHT GLASS. CHECK
PACKING FOR PROPER LEAKAGE. INSPECT
UNIT FOR ABNORMAL WEAR AND LEAKS.




TO: Lakeland Mayor, City Council
FROM: Simon Wirth

DATE: November 10th, 2021

RE: Fall 2021 Hydrant Flushing Report

The 2021 Fall Hydrant Flushing began on October 4™, 2021 and concluded on October 18th, 2021. In that
period of time Lakeland Water Utility’s 312 fire hydrants (covering Lakeland, Lakeland Shores, and Lake St.
Croix Beach) were flushed in a systematic way that was developed by Pau! Christensen of People Service,
Inc.

The technique that was utilized involved flushing out the largest of the water mains and then branching out
to smaller mains. The purpose of flushing is to remove stagnant sediment that has a tendency to
accumulate inside the pipes that would otherwise remain due to the lack of volume and pressure that is
employed on a daily basis by normal consumption, and to exercise the hydrants to ensure their proper
working order should they be needed in case of emergency.

Two different styles of 2 %2” diffusers (which connect to the smaller port of the hydrant) were utilized. One
provides greater volume, and the other sprays water into the air and allows the droplets to fall like rain. In
areas that involved higher risk of erosion due to large streams of water, the latter described diffuser was
applied. In other areas where the impact of large amounts of water being dispatched was minimal, the
former method was used. Each of these methods, depending on location, was all that was needed in order
to successfully meet the needs of flushing the system.

Of the 312 hydrants, all but 1 was capable of performing their duty to produce water. The one that was in
need of repair is located on Riviera Ave S and has been marked “Out of Service”, and the Fire Department
Chief has been informed. The part in need of replacement is the hydrant’s crossarm, located near at the
bottom of the hydrant barrel. The part needed in order to repair the hydrant has been ordered and
Minnesota Rural Water Association (MRWA) has been contacted to assist with these repairs when the parts
are received. MRWA is an organization which is there to assist with smaller municipal water services in
times of need. No charges will be incurred and the service is part of the membership dues which are
renewed annually. The repairs will be implemented this year. An Excel Spreadsheet outlining the flushing
has been completed for records retention, and is available upon request.

Due to the success of the approach developed for flushing the system’s hydrants we will continue to
implement it on a bi-annual basis, in the spring and fall of each coming year. Due to the irregularity of use,
the hydrants may develop need for more repairs. In such cases, the maintenance will be implemented as
needed upon discovery of said repairs.



AGENDA ITEM
S H 5G

STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor and City Council Date: November 16, 2021
Dave Snyder, City Attorney ) ]
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk RE:  Zoning Report

From: Jennifer Haskamp
Consulting City Planner/Zoning
Administrator

Zoning Report
This is a summary of our activity October 13, 2021 through November 10, 2021.
Zoning Revi
1. None
Enforcement

1. None

Certificate of Compliance

1. 681 Quixote Avenue — Home-Based Business

Active Land Use Applications

2. 44 St. Croix Trail S — Conditional Use Permit Amendment



AGENDA ITEM
5H

7 ) CARLSOlx

To: Mayor and City Council of Lakeland, Minnesota
From: Roger Schanus, CPA
Date: November 16, 2021

1. Financial Report — Page 8 of Financial Report (“General Fund: Page 6 of 6”)
Ahead of budget by $4,400 in General Fund, Page 14 of Financial Report
(“Water Fund: Page 2 of 2”) Water Fund profit year-to-date is $93,203.

2. American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 — The funds will total around $192,000
(half in July and half next summer) and we have received $96,240 for
2021. This Program is similar to the CRF Program in 2020 except that it’s
much more liberal. The Program runs through December 31, 2024. The
qualifying expenditures include many more things, including replacement
of lost revenue. As with CRF, the funds can be used by both the City and
local businesses. We should probably have another short workshop to
discuss what to use the initial funds for. Any status on scheduling a
workshop?

3. City Treasurer — | have suggested that the City hire a part-time person and
name them Deputy Clerk/City Treasurer. They can be as part time as
need be, and it would be nice to have someone to keep City Hall open
when the City Clerk is away from the office. The Council should act on
this before year end. Any update on this and the City Clerk position?

4. Budget for 2022 Levy — The Levy was sent to the County along with a
Truth in Taxation date of December 21 (regular Council meeting date) at
6:00pm. The levy can still be decreased up through the December Council
meeting. Perhaps we could have a short Workshop to scan through the
budget again and compare to more up-to-date numbers at the same time
we talk about the ARPA funds. Any status on scheduling a workshop?

5. Capital Improvement Program Budget (CIP) - We need to complete our
CIP budget in either the regular budget meeting or a separate CIP
Workshop. Any status on scheduling a workshop?

www.carlsonsv.com



ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10100 - General Account - 9818
10101 - Clerk’s Account - 8162
10200 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings

Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
24100 - Bidg Surcharge Payable
24200 - Escrow Deposits
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Fund Balance
26400 - Assigned
26405 - Capital Projects
26410 - City Hall Renovation
26415 - Land Sale
26420 - Water Construction
26425 - Water Debt Service
26430 - Lakeland Debt Service
Total 26400 - Assigned
26500 - Unassigned
Change in Fund Balance (YTD}

Total Fund Balance
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE

CITY OF LAKELAND

Balance Sheet by Fund
As of October 31, 2021

206 3M 376 LAKELAND

100 GENERAL FUND 204 FEMA FUND 205 APRA FUND SETTLEMENT VILLAGE DEBT SVC 601 WATER FUND TOTAL
1,477,024.50 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (1,057.48) 47,307.61 739,960.13 2,356,238.51
2,6883.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,141.13 4,024.23
250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
1,480,157.60 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (1,057.48} 47,307.61 741,101.26 2,360,512.74
1,480,157.60 (2,923.83) 95,927.1 (1 ,057.42 47,307.61 741,101.21 2,360,512.74
1,480,157.60 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 {1,057.48) 47,307.61 741,101.26 2,360,512.74
14.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.99
21,401.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,401.74
21,416.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,416.73
21,416.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,416.73
21,416.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,416.73
423,167.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 423,167.78
293,082.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 293,082.00
80,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 261,512.18 261,512.19
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 98,335.03 98,335.03
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 92,760.64 0.00 92,760.64
796,249.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 92,760.64 359,847.22 1,248,857.64
664,435.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 308,050.44 972,466.31
(41,944.78) (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (1,057.48) (25,453.03) 93,203.60 117,752.06
1,418,740.87 (2,923.83) 95,927.58 (1 ,057.48_) 67,3_(.21_ 761,101.26 2,339,096.01
1,440,157.60 (2,923.83) 96,927.58 (1,057.48) 67,307.61 761,101.26 2,360,512.74

Balance Sheet: Page 1 of 1




CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Oct 2021 Yearto Date ~ Annual Budget ov;ﬁ(.:;::er) Comments
Revenue
31000 - TAXES
31010 - General Property Taxes - CY 0.00 495,093.34 919,640.00 (424,546.66) 54% received in 1st half of 2021
31020 - General Property Taxes - PYs 0.00 17,316.33 8,000.00 9,316.33
31040 - Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - CY 0.00 46,567.46 56,570.00 (10,002.54)
31041 - Fiscal Disp Tax Levy - PYs 0.00 (289.50) 0.00 (289.50)
31060 - Excess TIF - City 100% 0.00 139.68
31820 - Gambling Tax 0.00 7,765.29 6,000.00 1,765.29  Received Quarterly
31910 - Property Tax Penalty & interest 0.00 215.90 0.00 215.90
31950 - Special Assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 31000 - TAXES 0.00 566,808.50 990,210.00 (423,541.18)
32000 - LICENSES AND PERMITS
32110 - Bus Lic (Liquor, Beer, Tobacco) 0.00 (1,330.00) 2,500.00 (3,830.00)  Partial Refund Bungalow Inn Liquor Licence
32180 - Bus Lic (Other) 0.00 260.00 800.00 (540.00)
32200 - Non-Bus Lic and Permits 15.00 15.00 100.00 (85.00)
32210 - Building Permits 1,771.46 26,189.42 49,500.00 (23,310.58)
32215 - Bidg Permit Surcharge Retention 25.00 100.00 0.00 100.00  Quarterly when State Report Filed
Total 32000 - LICENSES AND PERMITS 1,811.46 25,234.42 52,900.00 (27.665.58)
33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
33400 - State
33429 - State - P.E.R.A. Aid 0.00 0.00 461.00 (461.00)
Total 33400 - State 0.00 0.00 461.00 (461.00)
33600 - Washington County
33620 - Recycling Grant 0.00 3.882.00 0.00 3,882.00
Total 33600 - Washington County 0.00 3,882.00 0.00 3,882.00
Total 33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 3,882.00 461.00 3,421.00

General Fund: Page 1 of 6




CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Oct 2021 YeartoDate ~ Annual Budget Ov;rlll(dugr::er) Comments
34000 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES
34103 - Applications 0.00 2,950.00 5,000.00 (2.050.00)
34104 - Plan Checking Fees 0.00 5,671.44 0.00 5,671.44
34106 - Commission from LSTV Cable Comm 0.00 21,971.48 0.00 21,971.48
34107 - Assessment Searches 0.00 25.00 50.00 (25.00)
34410 - Recycling Revenue Sharing 609.54 1,781.15 0.00 1,781.15
Total 34000 - CHARGES FOR SERVICES 609.54 32,399.07 5,050.00 27,349.07
35000 - FINES AND FORFEITS
35100 - Fines 173.30 4,803.16 5,100.00 (296.84)
Total 35000 - FINES AND FORFEITS 173.30 4,803.16 5,100.00 (296.84)
36000 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
36200 - Misc Revenue 0.00 3,500.00 50.00 3,450.00  CenturyLink Settlement
36210 - Interest Earnings 27.59 346.09 9,705.00 (9,358.91)
Total 36000 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 27.59 3,846.09 9,755.00 (5,908.91)
39201 - Transfer In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 2,621.89 636,973.24 1,063,476.00 (426,642.44)
Expenditure
41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41100 - City Council
100.10 - Wages and Salaries 766.68 7,190.10 9,288.00 (2,097.90)
121.10 - PERA Contributions 19.16 173.65 480.00 (306.35)
122.10 - FICA Contributions 34.88 334.60 144.00 180.60
440.10 - Direct Deposit Fees 7.00 63.00 0.00 63.00
Total 41100 - City Council 827.72 7,761.35 9,912.00 (2,150.65)
41300 - Mayor
100.30 - Wages and Salaries 312.50 3,125.00 3,840.00 (715.00)
121.30 - PERA Contributions 0.00 9.58 188.00 (178.42)
122.30 - FICA Contributions 23.91 227.20 60.00 167.20
440.30 - Direct Deposit Fees 0.00 1.75 0.00 1.75
Total 41300 - Mayor 336.41 3,363.53 4,088.00 (724.47)

General Fund: Page 2 of 6




Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance

41400 - City Clerk and Other Staff
100.40 - Wages and Salaries (FT)
121.40 - PERA Contributions
122.40 - FICA Contributions
131.40 - Medical Insurance
133.40 - Life and STD Insurance
440.40 - Direct Deposit Fees

Total 41400 - City Clerk and Other Staff

41530 - Accounting

41600 - Legal Services
304.60 - Legal - General
305.60 - Legal - Prosecution

Total 41600 - Legal Services

41900 - Other General Government
200.90 - Office Supplies
217.90 - Education and Training
218.90 - PO Box
310.90 - IT Services
311.90 - Video Services

322.90 - Postage

325.90 - Newsletter

331.90 - Mileage

351.90 - Legal Notices Publishing

413.90 - Office Equipment Lease

430.90 - Miscellaneous

433.90 - Dues and Subscriptions
Total 41900 - Other General Government

CITY OF LAKELAND

General Fund

Comments

Invoiced Through August
Invoiced Through August

o Annual Budget Over/(Under)
ct 2021 Year to Date Budget

4,196.25 40,336.88 84,000.00 (43,663.12)
314.72 3,025.29 4,200.00 (1,174.71)
347.79 3,300.00 6,426.00 (3,126.00)
350.00 2,800.00 10,800.00 (8,000.00)
0.00 0.00 394.00 (394.00)
1.75 33.25 0.00 33.25
5,210.51 49,495.42 105,820.00 (56,324.58)
2,924.00 29,521.00 24,000.00 5,521.00
2,835.00 18,183.75 37,000.00 (18,816.25)
1,330.00 11,231.25 16,000.00 (4,768.75)
4,165.00 29,415.00 53,000.00 (23,585.00)
259.31 3,388.78 3,650.00 (261.22)
0.00 279.00 2,200.00 (1,921.00)
0.00 0.00 200.00 (200.00)
614.00 7,031.70 6,800.00 231.70
0.00 2,014.90 2,550.00 (535.10)
66.00 1,218.24 750.00 468.24
753.80 6,248.80 9,000.00 (2,751.20)
44.86 339.01 0.00 339.01
39.50 308.10 1,000.00 (691.90)
335.93 3.,344.82 3,850.00 (505.18)
0.00 572.85 0.00 572.85
0.00 2,624.95 3,000.00 (375.05)
2,113.40 27,371.15 33,000.00 (5,628.85)

Due to Add'l Projects/Reports

Open Council Seat Postcards & Street Project

Resident Only Parking Passes

General Fund: Page 3 of 6



CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Oct 2021 Yearto Date  AnnualBudget ovgrll.(uuglt:er) Comments
41910 - Planning and Zoning
301.91 - General Planning 3,405.00 13,785.00 36,000.00 (22,215.00)
301.92 - CPU 2040 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 (5,000.00)
301.93 - FEMA Application 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 (2,700.00)
301.94 - Ordinance Work 60.00 705.00 2,700.00 (1,995.00)
301.95 - Zoning Enforcement 1,220.00 2,840.00 3,300.00 (460.00)
Total 41910 - Planning and Zoning 4,685.00 17,330.00 49,700.00 (32,370.00)
41915 - City Engineer 1,204.12 6,984.79 2,300.00 (2,300.00)
41940 - City Hall
220.94 - Repairs and Maintenace 200.00 3,446.67 4,100.00 (653.33)
320.94 - Telephone 404.30 4,043.94 3,500.00 543.94
360.94 - Insurance 0.00 15.41 75.00 (59.59)
380.94 - Utility Services
381.94 - Electricity 188.14 1,852.71 0.00 1,852.71
382.94 - Water 91.25 538.11 400.00 138.11
383.94 - Gas 66.00 719.93 1,200.00 (480.07)
384.94 - Refuse Disposal 39.27 484.12 0.00 484.12
386.94 - Internet 0.00 780.00 540.00 240.00
Total 380.94 - Utility Services 384.66 4,374.87 2,140.00 2,234.87
Total 41940 - City Hall 988.96 11,880.89 9,815.00 2,065.89
41950 - Assessing 0.00 13,071.69 13,000.00 71.69
41960 - Elections 0.00 1,150.00 0.00 1,150.00
41970 - Insurance 0.00 5,475.36 6,400.00 (924.64)
Total 41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT 22,455.12 202,820.18 311,035.00 (115,199.61)
42000 - PUBLIC SAFETY
42100 - Police
311.00 - Contract Services 0.00 65,210.08 130,420.00 (65,209.92)  Paid Semiannually
325.00 - Code Red Fee 0.00 141,16 0.00 141.16
Total 42100 - Police 0.00 65,351.24 130,420.00 (65,068.76)
42200 - Fire 32,224.25 128,897.00 128,896.00 1.00 Paid Quarterly
42280 - Fire Stations and Buildings 0.00 0.00 23,325.00 (23,325.00)

General Fund: Page 4 of 6




CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Oct 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget ngrlll(dUgnet:er) Comments
42400 - Building Inspections 0.00 7,734.48 35,850.00 (28,115.52)
42500 - Civil Defense
380.50 - Utility Services 12.10 115.03 0.00 115.03
Total 42500 - Civil Defense 12.10 115.03 0.00 115.03
42700 - Animal Control 184.38 1,449.78 2,500.00 (1,050.22)
Total 42000 - PUBLIC SAFETY 32,420.73 203,547.53 320,991.00 (117,443.47)
43000 - PUBLIC WORKS
310.00 - Contract Services 6,503.00 58,748.00 71,223.00 (12,475.00)  PeopleService - Monthly Contract
320.00 - Communication 0.00 90.31 0.00 90.31
430.00 - Miscellaneous 0.00 862.41 0.00 862.41 Old Invoices to Washington County
43100 - Streets and Roadways
43121 - Paved Streets
224.21 - Street Maintenance 8,847.07 22,290.07 50,000.00 (27,709.93)
228.21 - Street Improvements 1,150.83 48,194.09 130,000.00 (81,805.91)  Quality Ave Funds
360.21 - Insurance 0.00 986.18 1,520.00 (533.82)
Total 43121 - Paved Streets 9,997.90 71,470.34 181,520.00 (110,049.66)
43125 - Ice and Snow Removal
217.25 - Sand & Salt 0.00 3,752.26 2,710.00 1,042.26
310.25 - Contract Services 0.00 10,752.50 35,900.00 (25,147.50)
360.25 - Insurance 0.00 71.26 347.00 (275.74)
Total 43125 - Ice and Snow Removal 0.00 14,576.02 38,957.00 (24,380.98)
43160 - Street Lighting 1,090.68 8,374.09 8,400.00 (25.91)
Total 43100 - Streets and Roadways 11,088.58 94,420.45 228,877.00 (134,456.55)
43200 - Sanitation
43230 - Waste (Refuse) Collection 2,664.66 23,981.94 32,635.00 (8,653.06)
43235 - Clean Up Day 0.00 1,097.59 1,900.00 (802.41)
43240 - Waste (Refuse) Disposal 0.00 436.86 5,765.00 (5,328.14)
Total 43200 - Sanitation 2,664.66 25,516.39 40,300.00 (14,783.61)
Total 43000 - PUBLIC WORKS 20,256.24 179,637.56 340,400.00 (160,762.44)

45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION

General Fund: Page 5 of 6



CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
General Fund

Oct 2021 YeartoDate  Annual Budget ov;rll.(:gt:er) Comments
45200 - Parks
45201 - Contract Labor 550.00 5,050.00 6,000.00 (950.00) PeopleService - Monthly Contract
45202 - Park Areas
210.20 - Operating Supplies 315.00 2,056.84 1,890.00 166.84
220,20 - Repairs and Maintenance 799.99 16,315.00 25,500.00 (9,185.00)
360.20 - insurance 0.00 3,662.70 3,600.00 62.70
490.20 - Donations to Civic Orgs 0.00 11,333.24 6,000.00 5333.24 Includes make-up for 2020
Total 45202 - Park Areas 1,114.99 33,367.78 36,990.00 (3,622.22)
45206 - Park Lighting 35.00 338.46 400.00 (61.54)
Total 45200 - Parks 1,699.99 38,756.24 43,390.00 (4,633.76)
46100 - Conservation Natural Resources
46101 - Water Resoures 0.00 14,156.51 14,160.00 (3.49)
Total 46100 - Conservation Natural Resources 0.00 14,156.51 14,160.00 (3.49)
Total 45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION 1,699.99 52,912.75 57,550.00 (4,637.25)
49300 - Other Financing Uses
49360 - Transfers Out 0.00 20,000.00 53,000.00 (33,000.00)  Possibly available for Capital Projects
49367 - Transfer to Water Fund 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Total 49300 - Other Financing Uses 0.00 40,000.00 73,000.00 (33,000.00)
Total Expenditure 76,832.08 678,918.02 1,102,976.00 (431,042.77)
Change in Fund Balance (74,210.19) (41,944.78) (39,500.00) 4,400.33

General Fund: Page 6 of 6




CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance

FEMA Fund
Oct 2021 Yearto Date  Annual Budget ov;rll,(dugt:er) Comments
Revenue
33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
33101 - Federal Grants and Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  Will be Reimbursed for Expenses
Total 33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenditure
41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41530 - Accounting 0.00 1,035.00 0.00 1,035.00
41600 - Legal Services 0.00 315.00 0.00 315.00
41910 - Planning and Zoning 0.00 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
41915 - City Engineer 0.00 523.83 0.00 523.83
Total 41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 2,923.83 0.00 2,923.83
Total Expenditure 0.00 2,923.83 0.00 2,923.83
Change in Fund Balance 0.00 (2,923.83) 0.00 (2,923.83)

FEMA Grant Fund: Page 1 of 1



CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance

ARPA Fund
Oct 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget ngrlll(dUgnet:er)
Revenue
33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
33101 - Federal Grants and Aid 0.00 96,240.58 0.00 96,240.58
Total 33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 96,240.58 0.00 96,240.58
Total Revenue 0.00 96,240.58 0.00 96,240.58
Expenditure
41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41530 - Accounting 0.00 313.00 0.00 313.00
41600 - Legal Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
41910 - Planning and Zoning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
41915 - City Engineer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 313.00 0.00 313.00
Total Expenditure 0.00 313.00 0.00 313.00
Change in Fund Balance 0.00 95,927.58 0.00 95,927.58

Comments

ARPA Fund: Page 1 of 1




CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance

3M Settlement Fund
Oct 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget ngl;ll(dUgr::er) Comments
Revenue
33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES
33101 - Federal Grants and Aid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 33000 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenditure
41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT
41530 - Accounting 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
41600 - Legal Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
41910 - Planning and Zoning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
41915 - City Engineer 0.00 1,057.48 0.00 1,057.48
Total 41000 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 1,057.48 0.00 1,057.48
Total Expenditure 0.00 1,057.48 0.00 1,057.48
Change in Fund Balance 0.00 (1,057.48) 0.00 (1,057.48)

3M Settlement Fund: Page 1 of 1



CITY OF LAKELAND

Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Fund Balance
Lakeland Village Debt Service

Oct 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget Ov;rlll(cl'Jgr::tler) Comments
Revenue
31000 - TAXES
31050 - Tax Increments
31051 - TIF - City 10% 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00)
31055 - TIF - Development 90% 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 (21,000.00)
Total 31050 - Tax Increments 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 (23,000.00)
31950 - Special Assessments 0.00 20,986.99 25,000.00 (4,013.01)
Total 31000 - TAXES 0.00 20,986.99 48,000.00 (27,013.01)
36000 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
36210 - Interest Earnings 1.24 16.29 700.00 (683.71)
Total 36000 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 1.24 16.29 700.00 (683.71)
39201 - Transfer from General Fund 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Total Revenue 1.24 41,003.28 68,700.00 (27,696.72)
Expenditures
45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION
46520 - Economic Development
46525 - TIF Expense - Lakeland Village 0.00 255.00 250.00 5.00
46530 - TIF Payment - Development 90% 0.00 20,351.31 21,000.00 (648.69)
46535 - Other TIF Expenses 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00)
Total 46520 - Economic Development 0.00 20,606.31 21,650.00 (1,043.69)
Total 45000 - CULTURE-RECREATION 0.00 20,606.31 21,650.00 (1,043.69)
47100 - Bond
601.10 - Bond Principal 0.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 Bond Payments Due on 02/01 of Year
611.10 - Bond Interest 0.00 10,400.00 11,025.00 (625.00) Interest Payments Due on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year
620.10 - Fiscal Agent Fees 0.00 450.00 415.00 35.00
Total 47100 - Bond 0.00 45,850.00 46,440.00 (690.00)
Total Expenditures 0.00 66,456.31 68,090.00 (1,633.69)
Change in Fund Balance 1.24 (25,453.03) 610.00 (26,063.03)

Lakeland Village Debt Service: Page 1 of 1




CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position

Water Fund
Oct 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget ov;z(dugne‘:er) Comments
Operating Revenues
37100 - WATER SALES
37110 - Rate Class | 69,288.79 383,703.82 529,200.00 (145,496.18)  Averaging $8,000 less per month than 2020
37150 - Connection/Reconnection Fees 0.00 4,400.00 1,500.00 2,900.00 New Meter Fees
37155 - New Account Fees 0.00 150.00 300.00 (150.00) New PeopleService Account Setup Fees
Total 37100 - WATER SALES 59,288.79 388,253.82 531,000.00 (142,746.18)
Total Operating Revenues 58,288.79 388,253.82 531,000.00 (142,746.18)
Operating Expenses
47100 - Bond
601.10 - Bond Principal 0.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 Bond Payments Due on 02/01 of Year
611.10 - Bond interest 0.00 9,600.00 9,375.00 225.00 Interest Payments Due on 02/01 & 08/01 of Year
620.10 - Fiscal Agent Fees 0.00 480.00 525.00 (45.00)
Total 47100 - Bond 0.00 100,080.00 99,900.00 180.00
49400 - Water - Source of Supply
310.40 - Wellhead Protection/MPCA 0.00 2,377.14 3,280.00 (902.86)
380.40 - License & Connection Fees 0.00 8,585.60 11,020.00 (2,434.40) Paid Quarterly
Total 49400 - Water - Source of Supply 0.00 10,962.74 14,300.00 (3,337.26)
49410 - Water - Power and Pumping
380.41 - Utility Services
381.41 - Electricity 2,756.54 25,748.02 31,500.00 (5,750.98)
383.41 - Gas 325.57 3,608.98 5,350.00 (1,741.02)
Total 380.41 - Utility Services 3,082.11 29,358.00 36,850.00 (7,492.00)
Total 49410 - Water - Power and Pumping 3,082.11 29,358.00 36,850.00 (7,492.00)
49420 - Water - Purification
210.42 - Operating Supplies 5.64 1,125.45 12,000.00 (10,874.55)
216.42 - Chemicals 2,611.32 19,446.87 23,000.00 (3,553.13)
310.42 - Water Testing 369.00 2,647.00 3,300.00 (653.00)
Total 49420 - Water - Purification 2,985.96 23,219.32 38,300.00 (15,080.68)

Water Fund: Page 1 of 2




CITY OF LAKELAND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditure & Change in Net Position

Water Fund
Oct 2021 Year to Date Annual Budget ov;l;l,(du;e‘:er) Comments
49430 - Water - Distribution
221.43 + Equipment Maintenance 185.25 22,957.94 27,300.00 (4,342.06) Two Wafer Butterfly Valves
223.43 - Building Maintenance 0.00 1,163.08 4,500.00 (3,336.92)
235.43 - Major Capital Expenditures 0.00 19,812.76 60,000.00 (40,187.25)  New Flooring
Total 49430 - Water - Distribution 185.25 43,933.77 91,800.00 (47,866.23)
49440 - Water - Admin and General
200.44 - Office Supplies 158.00 1,729.52 2,150.00 (420.48)
217.44 - GSOC Tickets 98.55 699.35 1,000.00 (300.65)
301.44 - Accounting 750.00 6,750.00 9,000.00 (2,250.00)
307.44 - Water Billing 0.00 12,851.30 19,800.00 (6,948.70)  PeopleService - Paid Quarterly
310.44 - Contract Service 6,450.00 64,428.00 78,540.00 (14,112.00)  PeopleService - Monthly Contract
311.44 - IT & Security 540.00 4,197.95 2,160.00 2,037.95  PH2 Connectivity Issues
320.44 - Communication
321.44 - Telephone 437.65 4,318.86 8,000.00 (3.681.14)
322.44 - Postage 0.00 291.26 750.00 (458.74)
Total 320.44 - Communication 437.65 461012 8,750.00 (4,139.88)
350.44 - Printing and Binding 0.00 812.00 4,000.00 (3,188.00)
360.44 - insurance 0.00 8,123.09 9,000.00 (876.91)
384.44 - Refuse Disposal 75.09 674.23 0.00 674.23
430.44 - Miscellaneous 150.00 163.78 500.00 (336.22)
432.44 - NSF Check Fee 0.00 245.00 0.00 245.00
433.44 - Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 300.00 0.00 300.00
440.44 - Sales Tax 0.00 2,061.82 1,200.00 861.82  Paid Annually
Total 49440 - Water - Admin and General 8,659.29 107,646.16 136,100.00 (28,453.84)
Total Operating Expenses 14,912.61 315,199.99 417,250.00 (102,050.01)
Operating Income/(Loss) 44,376.18 73,053.83 113,750.00 (40,696.17)
Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses}
36210 - Interest Earnings 13.95 149.77 2,975.00 (2,825.23)
Total Nonoperating Revenues/(Expenses) 13.95 149.77 2,975.00 (2,825.23)
Change in Net Position Before Transfers 44,390.13 73,203.60 116,725.00 (43,521.40)
39201 - Transfer from General Fund 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00
Change in Net Position 44,390.13 93,203.60 136,725.00 (43,521.40)

Water Fund: Page 2 of 2




AGENDA ITEM

vwvv ¥ "vyy

Afton - | 1-5@353 Eé@m@mw

Background: The Afton-Lakeland South playground hasn’t been updated since 1999. Think: Y2K, Joey from Friends,
Backstreet Boys, NSync, Britney Spears and Ricky Martin!

Fast forward->» 20+ years, the Afton-Lakeland PTA has been leading the fundraising for the overhaul of our beloved
playgrounds. The school district is funding new surfacing to be installed at all the elementary school playgrounds, but we
cannot take advantage of this benefit till we update some of our worn-out equipment. This padded rubber surfacing has
been proven to reduce playground injuries by 87%. Unfortunately, we have experienced many severe playground
injuries due to falls on our current wood chip surface. We renovated the south playground (Pre-school/Kindergarten)
Summer of 2019. We are $15,000 away from our goal (89%!) of updating the larger north playground which most of our
students use. The total cost of this playground renovation is $89,000. Our hope is to have this funding raised by
December 2021 so we can update our playground Summer 2022.

Our ask: Funding! Ideas! Contacts! We are presenting at all three city council meetings in search of any/all funding
sources, ideas, and contacts. WE ARE SO CLOSE! If funding is not available (or an option) we would be so grateful for any
ideas or contacts you may have to help us close our gap. Our ask for the City of Lakeland is $5,000.

Why December? Given the global supply chain challenges affecting all businesses, the playground company can only
hold their pricing quotes for 30 days. We need to secure the inventory and labor in December at 2021 prices for a
Summer 2022 installation.

Contact information: KariKull-Heng, ptakullheng@gmail.com, 651.528.9272. The Afton-Lakeland PTA is a 501c3 (Tax ID
41-0706117).



AGENDA ITEM
DRAFT FOR CONSIDER/ 8A

CITY OF LAKELAND
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ORDINANCE 2021-__

An Ordinance Amending the Lakeland Code of Ordinances
Amending Chapter 159 Sections 159.112 Swimming Pools

The City Council of the City of Lakeland, Washington County, Minnesota, does hereby ordain as
follows:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT OF CHAPTER 159, ZONING, OF THE CITY’S CODE OF
ORDINANCES.

That City Code Section 159.112, “SWIMMING POOLS” is hereby AMENDED to ADD the
following identified as underlined, and AMENDED to DELETE as strikethrough:

(B)  Standards. In all districts where single- and 2-family dwelling units are permitted uses,
the following standards apply:

(1) through (10) No Changes Proposed.

(11) A structure or safety fence of a non-climbable type at least 5 feet in height with
self-closing and self-latching gate, shall completely enclose the pool, for any pool having a
capacity of over 3,000 gallons or with a depth of over 2-1/2 feet, but shall not be located within
any required setback areas.

(a) Exception. A pool cover or other protective device approved by the city building
inspector shall be an acceptable enclosure so long as the degree of protection afforded by the substituted
devices or structures is not less than the protection afforded by the gate and latch described above and is
in compliance with the American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) standard F1346. The
substitution with such a pool cover or other protective device shall be done by the issuance of a certificate
of compliance and shall be considered an exception from the provision of subsection (11) of this Section.
The applicant shall submit a written request for the certificate of compliance which shall include the
specifications of the proposed protective device to be installed. The certificate of compliance may include
reasonable conditions including specific times of required closure, use, maintenance and management of
the pool cover. etc.













AGENDA ITEM
8B

STAFF MEMO

To: Mayor and City Council Date: September 21, 2021
Dave Snyder, City Attorney

Michelle Elsner, City Clerk RE: Impervious Surface Coverage

Violation - 303 Quentin Ave N

From: Julia Paulsen Mullin
Consulting City Planner/Zoning

Administrator

CcC: Jennifer Haskamp, AICP
Consulting City Planner/Zoning

Administrator

Summary

Please find the following summary of the property history and our understanding of staff activities

regarding the Impervious Surface Coverage Violation located at 303 Quentin Avenue N.

® August 2020 — City Council granted a variance to the Owner for the construction of a new
detached garage.

e October 2020 — The Building Inspector met the Owner at the subject property. The
purpose of the visit was to discuss the detached garage.

o At the site visit, the Building Inspector observed a new shed, and confirmed that the
size was less than 200 SF, and therefore did not need a building permit.

o The Building Inspector informed the Owner that the new shed required a Zoning
Review to confirm that all setbacks and maximum impervious surface area were
complied with.

e October 26, 2020 — The City sent a letter to the property Owner requesting the submission
of a current survey to include the impervious surface coverage calculation. The letter
indicated that all setbacks must be met and that the maximum impervious surface coverage is
50%

® June9, 2021 - in an email correspondence the Owner was again informed that current

survey showing all improvements must be submitted.



August 10, 2021 — The City sent another letter restating the request for a current survey
with impervious surface calculations.

September 3, 2021 — The City sent another letter providing the history of the
correspondence and again requested compliance with the request to provide a current survey
including impervious surface calculations. The Owner was notified that the enforcement

request would be placed on the September 21, 2021 agenda for Council consideration.



—

—
—

—
-~ PROPOSED REMOVALS

S ——————————.

TOTAL EXISTING [MPROVEMENTS = 10,3312 SQUFT.~ 60.0%
MAXIMUM (MPROVEMENTS - 17,247 X S0% - 8,524 SQ.FT.
PROPOSED REMOVALS ~ 10,332 - 8,642 ~ 1,708 SQFT.

PROPOSED n:uouu
GRAVEL EAST
GRAVEL WEST =
PERVIOUS POOL = 657

TOTAL REMOVALS ~ 1,708 SQ.FT.

QN SQUARE FEET)

‘@ Gopher State One Call
WA CITY A, $41-454-0002
TOLL Fakk b 800252 1168

e e,
HOUSE - 1,872 (N SQUARE FEET)
PERCOLA ~ 196
WINDOW WELLS » 15
BITUMINOUS DRIVEWAY = 1,471
CONCRETE = 2.230
#OOL = 657
STEPPERS = 101
GRAVEL EAST = us
GRAVEL WEST ~
msmcmoposm cAlAcE FOUNDATION - 1,608

TOTAL IMPROVEMENTS = 10,332 SQ.FT.- 60.0%

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

{as shown on Wasranty Deed Doc. No. 3912241}

Lot 7 and 8, Block 6, salisbury's Addition to Lakeland
Washington County, Minnesota

TITLE NOTES:

1. NO TITLE COMMITMENT OR TITLE OPINION WAS PROVIDED THAT WOULD SHOW
US ITEMS OF RECORD THAT MAY SHOWN EASEMENTS AND OR ENCUMBRANCES
AFFECTING THE PARCEL SURVEYED. EASEMENTS MAY EXIST THAT ARE NOT

SURVEY NOTES:

1. BEARINGS ARE m:n ON THE WASHINGTON COUNTY COORDINATE

SYSTEM NAD
2. UNDERCAOIND um.m[s NOT SHOWN.

AREA:

TOTAL AREA AS SHOWN - 17,247 SQ.FT.

SEPTIC

ND SEFTIC INFORMATION nmtm(u CLEANOUTS
AND PUMP SHOWN OM SUI

c LEGEND:

¢ rvowwan @ moucoucn
o wrirmum ferinds
BB Y e
B o & ST
AR cosnpucs TR W
e - Recirens
Lusx e rrAOEAIOR VA
[~ it o
QU TOHR 3 sy
o uon o o HAGrUd
— anum B e
o L w TMHECN
§ comwwo provines
s weTER R
© numa 0 TWiEHOA
& numaurosi
@ ke cunoor consraais Ty
%wllwm
Qo @ caronuum cemucus TRz
©or D sToM oMM
B numvoumo
© soaswwun
NORTH
° 15 30

CONTACT:

Bob Antonsen

303 Quentin Ave. South
LAKELANL, MN 55043
PHONE 651-325-5104

: COUNTY/CITY
WASHIINGTON

OO T

CTETY v COD
LAKEILAMNID

REVISIONS:

_

DATE REVISION
7-13-20 INITIAL Bssut

CERTIFICATION:

| hereby certty that this plan was peeparesh
me, o Undes my direcd superatian, and that ) am
a dudy Licenses Land Surveyor undes the Luws of
the wtate of Minnesota.

;nd T ..gZ mmn‘ Nambai 25718

Date 221320

PROJECT LOCATION

QUENTIN
PiD#3502920420041

'
6750 Sellbmater bvd. N
Stulbwater, MN 55062
Fhone 651.475.8%09
Fax §51.275.8976

CORNERSTONE

LAND SURVEYING, iNC,

FILE NAME SURVZZ3!
PROJECT NO,

CERTIFICATE OF
SURVEY




e

LECAL DESCRIPTION

CONTACT:
(as shown on Wasranty Deed Doc. No. 3912241} _Bnb Antonsen
Lot 7 and 8, Block 6, Salisbury's Addition to Lakeland 303 Quentin Ave. South
wWashingtan County, Minnesata LAKELAND, MN 55043

PHONE 651-325-5104

Q%
WASHINGTON

CCCUI I T Y
TITLE NOTES:

CC 1T Y O
1. NOTITLE COMMITMENT OR TITLE OFINICN WAS PROVIDED THAT WOULD SHOW
US [TEMS OF RECORD THAT MAY SHOWN EASEMENTS AND OR ENCUMBRANCES LAKEL. AND
AFFECTING THE PARCEL SURVEYED. EASEMENTS MAY EXIST THAT ARE NOT

SURVEY NOTES:

1. BEARINGS ARE lAsm ON THE WASHINGTON COUNTY COORDINATE
2. UNDERCROUND u11u'ns NOT SHOWN,

: REVISION!
AREA: DATE REVISION

7-13-20 INITIAL ISSUE
TOTAL AREA AS SHOWN - 17,247 3Q.FT.

SEPTIC

NO SEPTIC INFORMATION PROVIDED. CLEANOUTS
AND PUMP SHOWN ON SURVEY,

CERTIFICATION:

heretyconty t the gt peares by
e, o8 undet oy disedt supesion, and that | am.
48y Loz tand Sumeyor andes he L of
the vate of Uennesata.

;..a;n_ Thutmes uwm.;‘ Namber 15770

0

Dute

PROJECT LOCATION:

QUENTIN
PID#3502920420041

e e
QEPETASONE @
S o n————
el B o o suite 71
§ comea @ oo 6750 Stlimater Bivd, N
csuma prmpudien 5
@ o 0 Wi
\ - @ minoarman
— [T [E—
\ 7 (FROPOSED REMOVALS EXISTING IMPROVEMENT AREAS 0nD Lo -
- C TOTAL EXISTING (MPROVEMENTS - 10,332 SQFT.- 50.0% o HOUSE = 1,972 @M SQUARE FEET) %G rameourn
MAXIMUM (MPROVEMENTS = 17,247 X 50% - 8,624 SQ.FT. PERCOLA - 195 o
PROPOSED REMOVALS = 10,332 1,708 SQFT. WINDOW WELLS
\ YTUMMOYS ORVEWAY = 1.471
PROPOSED REMOVALS. CONCRETE - 2.230
\ GRAVEL EAST - 835 QN SQUARE FEET)
GRAVEL WEST - 216
PERVIOUS POOL = 657
' TOTALIEMEVALS = 1708 SGTT CCSYINCIFROPOSHD GARAGE FOUNDATION = 1,008 CO RN ERSTO N E
LAND SURVEYING, INC.
B TOTAL IMFROVEMENTS = 10,332 SQ.FT.= 60.0% NORTH
o 15 30 FILE NAME SURVZZ3018

W PROJECTNO, 22133018

CERTIFICATE OF
SURVE



Michelle Elsner

From: Erik Henningsgard <ehenningsgard@sehinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 3, 2020 1:39 PM

To: antonsen2009@gmail.com

Cc: Julia Paulsen Mullin; Michelle Elsner

Subject: Re: 303 Quentin Ave Driveway Plans and Drainage
Attachments: Antonsen Survey - SEH Impervious Calc 2020.903.pdf

Mr. Antonsen,

We have completed a review of your impervious calculation you provided to the City. After review of your submittal and
calculating the total imperious the plan is slightly over the 50% requirement. Please see the attached certificate of survey
you had dimensioned with the driveway along with the impervious areas outlined in red. From our calculations the total
proposed impervious is 8,719 sf, 95 over the allotted 8,624 sf.

A couple of options you may want to consider to reduce the overall square foot impervious could be:
-Narrow the width along the south property line by 1'. (6’ off of the property line)
-Adjust the proposed 24' driveway width to Quentin Ave N to reduce the square footage.

Please update your proposed plan to maintain the overall impervious below the 8,624 sf and resubmit.
If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,
Erik D. Henningsgard, PE (WI)
Sr Professional Engineer
- Building a Better World for All of Us®

/19.861.4883 direct
715.441.0242 mobile

From. Michelle Elsner

To. Erik Henningsgard

Cc Julia Paulsen Mull

Date 08/27/2020 02:4v 1 1w

Subject 303 Quentin Ave Driveway Plans and Drainage

[attachment "Survey with Driveway Dimensions.pdf” deleted by Erik Henningsgard/seh]
[attachment "Driveway Drainage.pdf" deleted by Erik Henningsgard/seh]
[attachment "Driveway Dimensions.pdf" deleted by Erik Henningsgard/seh]

Can you send these off to the City Engineer for approvals.



I used a takeoff software to calculate the driveway.

The existing Bituminus and Gravel West are what I'm replacing with the new driveway. All dimensions are
located on the drawings. The totals for Bituminus and Gravel West are as follows:

Bituminus = 1471 sf
Gravel West = 1847 sf
Total = 3318

Total square footage of new driveway is 3077 sf on my property which allows a 241 sf buffer.

Please have the Engineer contact me right away to discuss.

Thanks!

Valley Construction Services, LLC
Bob Antonsen - President

PO Box 838

Lakeland. MN 55043

651-337/-2060 Utlice
651-325-5104 Mobile



=5 1L\

ON THE ST. CROIX

August 19, 2020

Mr. Robert Antonsen
303 Quentin Avenue North
Lakeland, MN 55043

Re:

Notice of City Council decision regarding requested variances for property located at

303 Quentin Avenue North, Lakeland, MN

Dear Mr. Antonsen,

On Tuesday, at the regular City Council meeting on August 18, 2020 the Lakeland City Council heard your

Variance application under Agenda item 8.A. After discussion, the City Council took the following action

regarding the subject request.

The City Council denied the Variance from maximum permitted height, with a vote of 5-0, with the

following findings:

Per Ordinance, a detached garage may encroach fifteen feet into the rear yard setback,
however, if it does the height of the structure is then restricted to fifteen feet.

The proposed garage requires a Variance from the required rear yard setback because its
proposed location will be less than 15 feet from the rear property line.

The proposed increase in height is to allow the applicant to install a lift in the garage to repair
personal vehicles; while this use is reasonable there is no circumstance unique to the property
that would require an increase in height.

The City Council approved the Variance from the required rear yard setback, with a vote of 5-0, with the
following findings:

The proposed accessory structure meets the general intent of the R-3 district, which permits a
detached garage on a residential lot.

The intent of a rear yard setback is to provide a buffer between structures and neighboring
properties. The presence of a 16-foot right-of-way at the rear of the property provides
additional buffering between the proposed structure and the neighboring property.

The primary structure is set back on the property which means there is a smaller rear yard in
which to locate a detached garage. This circumstance unique to the property merits the variance
from required rear yard setback.



ON THE ST, CROIX

And here are the conditions related to the approved Variance:

1. This accessory structure may not be used for commercial purposes. As stated in the Lakeland
Ordinance, “As it affects all residential districts, a detached accessory structure is to be used for
personal use... No commercial use or commercial related storage is allowed in the structure.”
(159.083 (C))

2. The Applicant will submit driveway construction plans to the City Engineer to ensure that run-off
will be managed on site, and that the impervious surface requirement is met. Such plan will be
reviewed and approved by the City prior to issuance of any building permit.

3. Impervious surface may not cover more than 50% of the lot (159.041).

4. The proposed accessory structure must be constructed with exterior materials that are similar in
quality and color to the primary structure.

5. The proposed accessory structure may not be located in the unused right-of-way in the rear-lot.

6. The foundation of the proposed garage will be moved so that it conforms to the 5-foot sideyard
setback.

7. The driveway must conform to the 5-foot sideyard setback and must be verified by the Building
Inspector/City Engineer prior to permit being issued.

The findings, City Council action and information from this letter will be documented in the official
minutes of the August 18, 2020 City Council meeting.

Sincerely,

Julia Paulsen Mullin

Consulting Zoning Administrator, City of Lakeland

Cc: Dave Snyder, City Attorney
Michelle Elsner, City Clerk



, AGENDA ITEM
TeopleServicen 8C

N Water & Wastewater Professiona

TO: Lakeland Mayor, City Council

FROM: Simon Wirth

DATE: November 8, 2021

RE: Generator Replacement, Water Treatment Plant #1

included in this packet for Lakeland Mayor and Council’s review and discussion is the quotation prepared
for Lakeland Water Utility by Kodiak Power Systems which details the replacement cost of the generator for
Water Treatment Plant #1.

The proposal and scope of work entails installation of a new 125 Kw Natural Gas generator installed on a
concrete pad on the East side of Plant #1. The existing diesel powered portable generator has been the
basis of complaint due to the diesel fumes and noise transmitting to the nearby homes. The proposed
would provide a cleaner burning and quieter package meeting current EPA standards.

The existing Plant # 1 portable generator will then be moved to Plant # 2 as to replace the existing portable
generator at that site. The existing Plant #2 generator is circa 1989, in poor condition and in need of
substantial repairs to bring its condition up to reasonable quality and reliability standards. It is
recommended to de-commission and retire it and re-commission the Plant # 1 portable generator in its
place.

The water system operates on its own budget and the cost to complete the maintenance would be covered
by the costs in the water system maintenance funds.

After discussion, it is requested to have a motion carry for the work to move forward based on this

quotation, with a 5% possible price increase as a buffer due to current supply chain issues, that would allow
for Lakeland Water Utility to realize this price with work to be completed in 2022.

Discover The Power of People www.peopleservice.com



A

oy

KODIAK
Proposal
From: Kodiak Power Systems Inc. To: City of Lakeland -
PO Box 10555 Title: Simon @ Public Works
White Bear Lake MN Company: Lakeland/ People Services
Phone: (612)-508-8424 Address: 690 Quinell Ave
Email- mproulx@kodiakpowersystems.com City: Lakeland , MN
Web- www.kodiakpowersystems.com Phone:
Email:
E New Equipment D Used Equipment Project Name: | Water Plant # 1 Generator
Date: 8/19/2021
X other Quote Expiry: 14 days

re-commission .

Description: Proposed Turn-key project - Install new 125kw Natural Gas Generator @ Plant #1 - Move Plant #1 existing
portable generator to Plant # 2 - De-commission Plant #2 existing generator and removal - Install plant # 1's portable and

We propose to furnish in accordance with the following specifications terms and conditions

Quantity: 1 Cummins 125kw Natural Gas Generator

Model: CN125

Rating: 125 KW

Voltage: 480/277

Breaker: 200 amp

Switch Gear: | Existing

Warranty: 2-year

Installation: E Turn-Key I:] By Others

Other: Includes- De-commissioning of Plant #2 generator and removal from site.
Generator Price: $ 38,500.00
Switch Gear Price: S NA
Factory Freight: $250.00
Dealer Prep: $ 300.00
Start-Up: $1000.00
Extended Warranty: S NA
Crane Charges: $ 1800.00
Project Management: $5,700.00
Electrical Installation: $ 5,800.00
Mechanical Installation: $ 7,600.00
System Integrator (SCADA): $ 500.00
Concrete Pad: S 3,800.00
Trade in Value/Credit - Caterpillar 125 kw -3306 $-1000.00
Approximate Lead Time: (from date of submittal approval) TBD- Weeks
Terms: 50% Down- 40% Upon Delivery- 10% at completion- (15-day Net)

F.0.B: Ona Truck at the Job Site [X] Placed on pad [ | Placed by others

Kodiak Power Systems Bid Price

S 64,250.00

Accepted By:

Its:

/ /] 20__

e This Proposal subject to all provisions of the contract and warranty on the reverse side.




e Please refer to the attached Bill of Material {{tems not listed are assumed to be provided by others}



2 \A CLERK’S

D REPORT

ON THE ST. CROIX

———

CITY CLERK’S REPORT
DATE: November 16", 2021

City Hall Happenings -

Worked with zoning and the building officials on various property compliance issues
Processed all the City mail and approved invoices for payments before sending to Carlson SV
for processing into the accounting system.

Filed documents, permits and various types correspondence into the property files

Worked with zoning to get the public notices published and sent to the Gazette

Working with zoning, engineering and the WMO on some grading and filling projects along the
SCRD.

Answered resident inquiries about the 3M water settlement, getting hooked up to city water,
well capping and lots of inquiries on permits and various ordinance questions.

Working with People Service to coordinate the year end and assessing of past due water bills
to property taxes for next year, helpedthem come up with the process for sending out the
numbers along with assigning a threshold amount that only owe one quarters bill so those
residents will not be included in the batch of letters

Worked with the Election judges to get them access to the building for Election Day along with
beingavailable to help with the set up and tear down of the tables and the polling stations.
Daily housekeeping as needed

Bank deposits as needed, made appropriate copies of documents for City records, property
files if needed and finance.

Submitted bank deposits, claims to be paid and payroll to Carlson SV using the portal system as
needed

Daily post office stops for picking up mail and sending outgoing mail for the City

Processed refund checks to residents that over paid on their water bills at the time of closing
and moving out of Lakeland.

Worked with the videographerin regards to removing all the microphones from the tables so
thatthetables could all be moved for Elections. Also worked to get allthe video items hooked
back up after the elections were over.

Worked with some residents on getting their Certificate of Compliance completed for their
home businesses.

Worked with Erik from SEH to Coordinate the information for the resident listening session on
City Hall Assessment

Worked with Carlson SV to get some escrow accounts cleaned up and off the books.

Worked with Simon to assist a vendor in getting a hydrant permit for bulk water

Worked with Simon on a Hydrant Equipment Mobilization and Utilizations for a resident that
needed a large amount of water pumped for their swimming pool.



e  Worked with Accounts Receivable at Menards to get some errors on the City charge account
cleaned up and the balance back to zero.

e Assisted CIT to get the firewall for City hall renewed and the software updated.

e  Worked with Rum River to get a stop work order removed from a property so that the project
could move forward.

o  Worked with the staff at Rum River to make sure that a retaining wall project met all state
codes for the building permit that was needed to be issued.

e Completed assessment requests for Attorney’s and Title and Loan companies

e Assisted an elderly resident understand all the paperwork that came from the PCA in regards to
how they needed to proceed in getting reimbursed for a contaminated well and how to get
their well-sealed, in the meantime how to get the bottled water that was offered in the
notification letter from the MPCA
Completed some notarizations for residents

e Worked with Companion Animal Control and Carlson SV to get the resident billed that
abandoned 6 cats when they moved out of Lakeland

e Started my lists of things that need to be completed before the end of the year

Respectfully submitted,
Michelle Elsner

Acting City Clerk



	4A - Council Meeting Minutes October 19, 2021
	4B - Claims to be approved
	4C - Reimbursement to Council Member Rivers for Financial loss
	4D - Application for Payment Quality Avenue
	4E - Resolution 2021-16 APPROVING A VARIANCE AT 737 QUENTIN A VENUE SOUTH FOR CONSTRUCTION OF A RETAINING WALL ON A 12% OR GREATER SLOPE IN THE ST. CROIS RIVER OVERLAY DISTRICT 
	5A - Law Enforcement Report
	5B - Fire Department Report
	5C - Companion Animal Control Report
	5D - Building Permit Report
	5E - Engineering Report - ErikHenningsgard - SEH
	5F - Public Works/Water Department Report - Simon Wirth - People Service
	5G - Zoning Report - Jennifer Haskamp - Swanson Haskamp Consulting LLC
	5H -  Financial Report - Roger Schanus - Carlson SV
	6A -  Afton Lakeland PTA playground funding request from charitable gambling funds
	8A Amendment to Zoning Code 159.112 Swimming Pools
	8B - Impervious Surface Viloation 303 Quentin Ave N
	8C - Generator Replacement at Wter Treatment Plant #1
	8D - Discussion on SEH Building Report and Options to Consider
	8E - Update on City Clerk Job Posting
	Clerk's Report



